
Service Appeal No. 15608/2020

qs
Appellant in person present. Mr. Riaz Ahmad 

■ Paindakhel, Assistant Advocate General for the

respondents present.

Notices be issued to the respondents with the 

directions to submit written reply/comments on the next 
date positively, failing which thein-^right'for submission of 

written repiy/comments shall be deemed as struck off. 

Adjourned. To come up for submission of written 

reply/comments on 16.02.2022 before fhe S.B at Camp 

Court Abbottabad.

22.12.2021
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20* July 2022 None for the appellant present. Mr. Noor Zaman 

Khattak; District Attorney alongwith Mr. Muhammad 

Nazir, Assistant for the respondents present.

!

Written reply submitted on behalf of the 

respondents which is placed on file. To come up for 

arguments on 21.09.2022 before D.B at camp court 

Abbottabad!

(Kalim\4rshad Khan) 
Chairman

Camp Court Abbottabad•s



-»

>
.V.

\ ■

:!r.

None for the petitioner present. Mr. fyluhammad 

Jan, District Attorney for respondents present.

*N

2 D'Sept 2022 1. /d.

On previous date neither the appellant nor bis 

counsel was present. Today the case was called for 

several times till last hours of the court but nobody has 

turned up on behalf of the appellant, therefore, this 

appeal is dismissed in default. Consign.
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court in Camp Courl 

hands and. seal of the
Pronounced, in open 

Abhottahad 'and given under our 

Tribunal on this 21'‘ day of September^ 2022
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a Paui^ (Kalim Arshad Khan)
' Chairman

^l^amp Court Abbottabad
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Due to cancellation of tour, Bench is not available.'"^- 

Therefore, case is adjourned to 28.09.2021 for the same as 

before.

21.05.2021

28.09.2021 Counsel for appellant present.

He made a request for adjournment in order to prepare 

the brief. Adjourned. To come up for preliminary hearing on 

29.09.2021 before S.B at Camp Court, Abbottabad./

(Rozina Rehman) 

Member (J) 

Camp Court, A/Abadt,''

29.09.2021 Appellant present through counsel. Preliminary arguments 

heard. Record perused.1

Points raised need consideration. The appeal is admitted 

for regular hearing subject to all legal objections. The 

appellant is directed to deposit security and process fee 

within 10 days. Thereafter, notices be Issued to the 

respondents for submission of reply/comments in the office 

within 10 days of the receipt of notices, positively. If the 

written reply/comments are not submitted within the 

stipulated time, the office shall submit the file, with a report
__ -0f non-compliance. File to come up for arguments on

22.12.2021 beforeS.B at Camp Court, Abbottabad.

i

ADpe!ianl Oeposiierl
Seii^iy & Process

/ N

(Roziri^ehman) 

Camp Coura A/Abad
t
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FORM OF ORDER SHEET
iCourt of

4-' 03 /2020Case No.- ><

Order or other proceedings with signature of judgeDate of order 
proceedings

AS.No.

321

The appeal of Mr. Muhammad Junaid received today by post 

through Mr. Shad Muhammad Khan Advocate may be entered in the 

Institution Register and put up to the Worthy Chairman for proper order 

please. \

07/12/2020

l''

•i

REGISTRAR
2- 3

This case is entrusted to touring S. Bench at A.Abad for preliminary

hearing to be put up there on

\
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
SERVICE TRIBUNAL. K.P.K. PESHAWAR

Muhammad Junaid Appellant

Versus

Deputy Inspector General of Police, 

Hazara Range 

other.......................
Abbottabad and
........ Respondents

c

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE
KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT

INDEX

is#:j f^Gme^ret

1. Memo of appeal / ^
2. Correct addresses of the

parties 7
3. Affidavit
4. Copy of order 9 ? /o 

// Tfe
"A”

5. Copies of order and
appeal.

“C” & “D”

6. Wakalat Nama

Dated 07/12/2020

Muhammad Junaid

Through: V
y>97^

S^HAD MUHAMMAD KHAN
Advocate Supreme Court of 

Pakistan (Mansehra)

/
/ •/



P
m BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

SERVICE TRIBUNAL, K.P.K. PESHAWAR

Khvbor l»ak.ht«khwa 
sVi-' Tribunal

niiiry No.

Muhammad Junaid son of Muhammd 

javed, caste Gujjar, resident of 

Salayian, Tehsil and District Mansehra, 

Ex-Constable No. 1329 District Police 

Mansehra

»alecl

Appellant

Versus
k

1/
1) Deputy Inspector General of 

Police, Hazara Range Abbottabad.
2) District Police Officer, Mansehra

.......Respondents

>? ■

.r^

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OFxTHE
KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT
AGAINST THE IMPUGNED ORDERS
NO. OB 239 DATED 24.09.2020 AND -
29456/PA DATED 12.11.2020
PASSED BY THE RESPONDENTS MAYF'Vledto-day

>-

GRACIOUSLY BE SET ASIDE AND
THE APPELLANT MAY KINDLY BE
RE-INSTATED INTO SERVICE.

I
%

PRAYER: -

On acceptance of instant appeal 

the impugned orders passed by 

the respondents may kindly be 

set-aside and the appellant may

4k <

«;
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graciously be re-instated into 

service with all back benefits.

Respected Sir,

Brief facts leading to the instant 

appeal are arrayed as follows: -

1) That, Mr. Shahzad son of Ali 
Khan, resident of Phulra was 

killed by the police and the case 

was registered vide FIR No. 208 

dated 06.11.2018 under section 

302PPC, PS Phulra. Later-on the 

deceased party was compensated 

through the appointment of 

appellant and Muhammad 

Khurshid vide order book No. 90 

dated 13.05.2019. The services of 

appellant was also regularized 

vide order book No. 96 dated 

23.04,2020. Respondent No. 1 

passed an order vide which the 

appellant was discharged vide 

order No. 239 dated 24.09.2020.
(Copy of order is annexed as
Annexure “A”).

2) That, the appellant aggrieved by
the order of discharge submitted
an appeal before respondent No.2
who also dismissed appeal.

(Copies of order and appeal 
annexed as Annexure “B” & “C”).

are

. ti
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That, the order of discharge is 

against the facts and law and is 

not maintainable in the eye of law.

3)

That, the appellant was fully 

qualified for the post and the 

department itself has appointed 

the appellant and now they cannot 

take the benefits of its own lapses. 

Whenever any irregularity is 

committed in the manner of 

appointment, 

department cainnot derive any 

dividend from its own acts.

4)

subsequently

5) That, the appellant was appointed 

who served the department and 

respondent No, 1 was bound to 

have serve a show cause notice.

6) That, respondent No. 1 was bound 

to have conducted an inquiry by 

issuing charge sheet, statement of 

allegation and there-after 

respondent No, 1 was at liberty to 

have pass any order in accordance 

with fact and circumstances of the
case.

7) That, the appellant has been 

condemned unheard and the



n order on this score is not 

maintainable in the eye of law.

That, petitioner seeks indulgence of this 

Honourable Tribunal intr-aliUj on the 

following grounds: -

GROUNDS: -

A) That, the impugned orders passed 

by the respondents are wrong, 

illegal, against the law and facts. 

Hence, not tenable in the eye of
r

law.

B) That, the appellant was appointed 

as constable in police department 

and served the department 

devotedly to the best satisfaction 

of the high-ups.

C) That, respondent No. 1 passed an 

order denoting that the 

appointment of the appellant was 

irregular who was appointed as 

compensation to the heirs of Mr. 
Shahzad who was killed by the 

police party and the service of the 

. appellant was also regularized. 

Respondent No. 1 passed the 

order in the light of observation 

given by the court which led to the 

discharge of the appellant from 

service.
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D) That, it has been led down by the 

Apex Court that the department 

itself had appointed the civil 

servant against a post in violation 

of rules cannot allowed to take 

benefit of its lapses in order to 

terminate services of civil servant 

merely because it had committed 

a irregularity and violating 

procedure governing such 

appointment. The department 

cannot take dividend from its own 

fault or lapses.

That, the orders of both the 

respondents 

misreading and non-reading of 

record.

E)

result ofIS

That, the appellant is belongs to 

poor family and the service of the 

appellant was only the source of 

his family members.

F)

G) That, the appeal is well .within 

time.

H) That, other points will be 

discussed/raised at the time ' of 

arguments.

In view of the above circumstances and 

facts it is therefore, most humbly



prayed and requested 

acceptance of instant appeal the 

impugned orders passed by the 

respondents may kindly be set-aside 

and the appellant may graciously be re­
instated into service with all back 

benefits.

( on

Dated 07/12/2020

M

Through/^

SHAD MUHAMMAD KHAN
Advocate Supreme Court of 

Pakistan (Mansehra)

VERIFICATION

I, MUHAMMAD JUNAID SON OF MUHAMMD 
JAVED, CASTE GUJJAR, RESIDENT OF SALAYIAN, 
TEHSIL AND DISTRICT MANSEHRA, EX­
CONSTABLE NO. 1329 DISTRICT POLICE 
MANSEHRA DO HEREBY VERIFY THAT THE 
CONTENTS OF FORE-GOING APPEAL ARE TRUE 
AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 
AND BELIEF AND NOTHING HAS BEEN 
CONCEALED OR SUPPRESSED FROM THIS 
HONOURABLE TRIBUNAL.

f

MUHAMMAD JUNAID 
(DEPONENT)

•i.

/r'A♦ ^



BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
SERVICE TRIBUNAL, K.P.K, PESHAWAR

AppellantMuhammad Junaid

Versus

Deputy Inspector General of Police, 
Hazara Range Abbottabad and 

other.. Respondents

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE
KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT

CORRECT ADDRESSES OF THE PARTIES

Respected Sir,

Correct addresses of the parties are as 

under: -
APPELLANT
Muhammad Junaid son of Muhammd 

javed, caste Gujjar, resident of 

Salayian, Tehsil and District Mansehra, 

Ex-Constable No. 1329 District Police 

Mansehra 

RESPONDENTS
1) Deputy Inspector General of Police, 

Hazara Range Abbottabad.
2) District Police Officer, Mansehra

Dated 07/12/2020

aidMnhamma
ppeliaM)

ThroughiS'
\

SHAD MUHAMMAD KHAN
Advocate Supreme Court of 

Pakistan (Mansehra)



BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
SERVICE TRIBUNAL, K.P.K, PESHAWAR

;

AppellantMuhammad Junaid

Versus

Deputy Inspector General of Police, 
Hazara Range Abbottabad and

Respondentsother

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE
KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT

; AFFIDAVIT

I, MUHAMMAD JUNAID SON OF MUHAMMD 
JAVED, CASTE GUJJAR, RESIDENT OF SALAYIAN, 
TEHSIL AND DISTRICT MANSEHRA, EX­
CONSTABLE NO. 1329 DISTRICT POLICE 
MANSEHRA DO HEREBY SOLEMNLY AFFIRM AND 
DECLARE ON OATH THAT NO SUCH SUBJECT 
MATTER APPEAL HAS EVERBEEN FILED NOR 
PENDING NOR DECIDED. THAT THE CONTENTS 
OF FORE-GOING AFFIDAVIT ARE TRUE AND 
CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND 
BELIEF AND NOTHING HAS BEEN CONCEALED OR 
SUPPRESSED FROM THIS HONOURABLE 
TRIBUNAL.

MUHAMMAD JUNAID 
(DEPONENT)

AT Te
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. i* OFFICE|bF the district POLICE OFFICER MANSEHRA 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police) !

/OHC, dated / ^-^7/2020

M■ 'J. (■
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■;■i 3 ! •; I/7g‘£?7I No I I

7'1j • 'Tii'
; Tei: No;i0997-920102 and Fax No. 0997-920104
I - 'U'
: E-maih dpomansehra@hotmail.com
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I

r
In compliance with the order of the MCTC/Additional Session JudoedV

t ■ , ■'.! ■

Vide order dated 07-09-2026i the office

■!
I I.. : !:Mansehra

record transpired that the

appointment of Pv/iuharnmad Junaid No. 11/SPF and Muhammad Khurshid

Police,Department as SPF vide OB^No. 90 dated 13-05-2019 and OB No 114 dated 21-06-
^ ,--------- . . . ,

rI ■ !

No. 68/SPF in{

2019Avas made as compensation to the heirs of Mr. Shahzad s/o Aii Khan r/o Daveri 

Phuira .'who
an-

i
killed by police party vide.FIR No. 208 dated 06-11-7038 U/S ^07 

, ' m ■ '' —'.•.(.o'
P7 Piuilra. Later on, both the above police constables were regularized vide OB No. 96

was PPG
r
i

\I* •
P''esent their regular service is 6 months ^nd__2_2 days. Since; their 

appointment was irregularly made' and the learned

!• J :

court has declared that the

appointiTient of Muhammad Junaid No.. 13,29 and Muhammad Khurshid

ponce service on the pretext oLcp^pensajion in lieu of murder of deceased i 

justifiecj^and ab-initio-void. '

■ ; Therefore, t, the District Polite Offic^,'

No. 1315 in

1.5 not'; : :!

i

Mansehra, under power conferred iupon 

me by pohce Rules 12.21, liereby discharge.'Constable Muhammad JunaidI

No. 1329 and»-I

7 7 Constate Muhammad Khursheed i^o. 1315 from service with immediate effect. Since 

J the tpty regular service of Constable IVlGammad Junaid No.

t

I
•I

1329 and Constable 

so there, shall be no appeal

i

. ; . Muhamfr.ad Khursheed l^o: 1.315 is less th'a'n three years
■ ' T I \ ’ dr ' • .

against an order of discharge under this rulei'l

;

1 : t- .f

I

h’is

District Rolice-Officyr—S-------- ------,------ 1 I;
Mansehra
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■Government oriOiybef Pa 

Horne & TribaJ ATfiiirs Departinerit 
. DateJ I’cilunvar April 2020

NO'nKlCATION

lii pursuance of ttic provisions cbniaineO in Soalion 3 read wiili 
f.«cMnn 5 of l!,« Kliybcf PaiihtvmMiwa Speck!. Fplic« omeers (Rcitularirrlltoii of Services) Act. 20j9 

lKh>b„, I .A.blunkJiwa Ac| No.XXVfl o[ 2019) and oti ihc rcconmicndafioi} of Provincial Police Oiriccr, 

P.AhtiinkhwH and approval of ilic Provincia;! Cabinof ihc Homo and Tribal .AITairs Dcparimcni is 
pleased lo nDiify hcrcwiUi rcgiiliiri/iilion of (he rollowing Special Police ODicers (SP05).vvDrkin£; in 

f isifici M<,nschra under DDO Cndc NIA>i027- Law &. Order Maiisclira as Constables (BPS-O?) wjlh
ciTcci froni 01-03-2020;

w-I?
h

K:

I
RhylKrtr-r*

C

? >r; S-No Name FndicrNanic Hell No.1 Babsf Khan . ; 
Amir Khan

Muhammad Shahquo
Fart)o? Khan

12
2 •

3 BabarAlii ' ~
N^eni Iqbal f

5 I Muhammad Tahir "
6 YasjfShah ‘Hp
7 I Syed^lal Shah 

Faheem ;)
^__ UmarTariq: P"
10 I Muhammad Sajid" 7

Muhammad Junaid 
—Biial Bashir 

(1$ Shaba; Ahmad 
Id Gul Fraz
15 Afsailan Ahmad~ 

f 16 Salma Satlar 
Naheem Khan

18 Abdul Shaheed
19 Muhammad Eja; Zeb 

Muhammad Javbd 
Muliarnmad Usman

22 Musadiq Shalizad
Qarnar Manzoor
Tehseen Ahmad
Nadir Haroo
Muhammad Bilal
Siioaib

28 MuhammadAkram
Muhammad Tahir^
Mansoor Shaii ~~ 
Manzoor Hussaim 
Aman

^SajjadAhmad 
Shoaifa Ahmad 

^PasirHussainShah
Jshtiaq
Muhammad EiaTT"

Ghulab Khan 34 : Muhanvnad Iqbal 
Muhammad Ejaz .
Syed Madva'f Hussain Sh^i 
Syed htakhdoom Hussain Shah
Abdul Razzaq 
Muhammad Taii^
VVali ur Rsliman 

Tlyhatnmad Jav^
Muhammad Bashir , 7^ 
Muhamniad Farooq
Riaz Muhammad
Muhammad Yousaf Khan

:___ W/oShoaibAHilar~
Muhammad Javed

__Khasla Khan ~
_- Auranq Zeb

■ J^iaininad Hussain
__ Muiiammad Faiuoq
__ Syed Liaqat AH ShS"^

 Manzoor
^EWiammad^ShafTKiiSar

L___Muhammad Haroon
_ Muhammad F^idoon
:__ Shamriaz Akhtar""
__ . Muhammad Nawaz

••• Ghulam Muslafa ~~
_ Syed Manzoor Hussain Sli^ 
__ Saiejuf Rehman ^ "
_ Muhammad Allaf ' 7
__ j^urangZeb' ^ |
_ Awal Khan. ~ —:
_ jyedMa^arHussairrShah''1

Mab
iijiihammad hWoof

4r.
• 5

6
73

• \ ^9
■79 10

y 1112
12
13
14f.

15
1617
17
18
1920
20-■21
21
2223 >
23 /24
2425
2526
2627
27

29 28
30 29
31 30
.32 31
33 32 '

j34 33

SuprsnfiB Co<'»t li
/ /jk

J
35 34 .
35 35TL-Ll 36

.1
.,v—' Page 1 -7(7

7:
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- PHmMuf^atriinaJ Noor “ . ^
./lyeclvMeeTshih~77

Hus.'jain
. Hag Naw^ ~

:__y!iL3i!!Q!.^iLilisr^\%ir}
— . ^11 Matdan Khan__
,'; MuhaitifiiadRafique 
_. Abdul Qayooiii, , ~

Ji3W^hmad~ ^
— ^bad Muhammad ~
- _Noshad.Khan . ~
-L. jjdg I lussaift 
___Muhammad HussaiiT

~Ma[ik Dildar ■ ^
_ ■ DHbaf Khan '
__ k^oor Ahmad
__ Muhammad Toufeeg Khatt'
— f^gesr Muhammad 
--- Muhammad Khlyal
— ^3W3!i ~
__ Muharntnad Zali^ '
— ^*00*' Muhainniad 
_j -Fazal Uf Rehman
— ^W'lussain Shah 

Muhaml^d $) lezad
~ Muhammad' Kliu^ii
— Sardar Muhammad 
_ JMuhammad Faii^

All Zafuau •
_ Kgchou • ~
__ jehram khirr !
- Abdul Balias 
__ Ghulani Ssiwar
- Abdul Rasheeci
- Mdshlag Ahmad~
^ Muhammad Fare^ '
- I^halil ur Rghman ~

All Akbar.' ’
Gu! Zaman !
Taj Muhammad ^

- Muhauiru.ad 
; Muhbinmad Arif

- .Mhl'ainmad AiTi0dh~~
Fai^ Muhammad 
Shamfciz Khan 

^amlullai)
Shah Jehan~~^

J<has(a Khan"^ ^
GhuiamMus]^ ^
Muliarnmad Sulernm^
dalil ur Rdjman^ ~

fclU^llM!3^i;eGS ■
Abdul Rashedd 
Malik urRahmah

-.__38__ d^uj^ijmiad Atr^liad'" ’

Ghulam Mustafa 
Saqib Nawaz~~ '' 
Elisati Khaii."'^ 
Muhanimad Si^b ^

^ I Haider All ■ ' ^
■ 43~I Wajid'

■Jawaci
47__  Zahid'
^__Mlubashir

Faizan Fida 
So . tehid

Israr Ahmad 
S2 Arif Diibar

"Junal^Alimad 
"FazaTRabi 
Abdur Rehman^

S6 Farhan Khan
Aurangzeb ^ 
MuliammadTuif '

/3839 ■L___

39 -•40
4041

r-
4.1 •
42 ■43
43
44t •
45'-46
46
47
4849 :
49
5051
51
5253
53 •54
5455 .
•55 .
5657

^7 •■ 58
-^SS59 Fiaz Q 7 ' 59 .60. Shoukal

WaqarT-iu^in'shah 
U7ai( Shahzad ~ 

^53 f^uharnmad Adi!
Faraz ' ~

Al<i'aui Shahzad"" 
Muhammad HaTo^ 
Muhammad-Nisar 
Muhammad Kh.uiahid' 

69 Abdul Hakeem I .
Muhamiuad Wahsed 

71 Afisan Raslieed
Faizan Khah , ■
Sabir Hussain \ 

•Muharnniad Fiaz • 
Khurrafn.Sliahza'd~~

/6 ' Razagat . 
Muhammad Adll 
.Hamid Mussain~ 
Muhammad Jelidtigir” 

Jyluhammad Adil 
Fazai Ur Rehman “ 
Sheriyar Khan

83__I Simliid Kfian ' ^ ~
34 |''Habjb Uilah 
85 I Fazal Amaan '

6061 .
7 6162

62
6364
64
65■ 66
66 r67
6768
6S
6970
70
7172
7273 .
737-i..
7475
75
76
•7778
787S .
7980
8081.
81.82
82
83 .
04
8586 Zakir
8687 Tayub

Amir Shahzad,
Adil ShahZad ~

_Juma Klian ~ ^
. Awais Ahmad. '
Muhammad Khur^ 
SherAfzal .

8788
8389
3990
90.91
9i92
9193

‘ 93

f age 'i
\

^c^^!led with CaniScanner
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BEFORE THE DIG .H AZARA RAP.fGEc X1 yI m5

APPEAL AGAINST TRF. ORDRE 

MANSEHRA,
WHICH THF.
DISMISSED FROM SEPyroF

Prayer!

OF DPO
DATED: :24.P9.2020 VIDE

APPELLANT HAS BEN

ON ACCEPTANCE OF THTF; reCTA]\rx APPEAL
the impugned ORDRI?
may—KINDLY BE SET-ASmp.

OF DISCHARgR
- AND THF. 

APPELLANT MAY KINDLY BE REINSTATED 
ON SERVICE. “

Respected Sir,

The brief facts leading to tha instant appeal are 

arrayed as follows.

1. That, the appellant was appointed as a 
constable in police department on 

13.05.2019 and there:after the appellant^
sendng the department devotedly to 

the best satisfaction of his
was

senior officers.

2. That, the appellant regularized by 
the IGP KPK Peshawar in the light of KPK' 
Special officers (Regularization of Service 

Act 2019) and approval for regularization 

was also accorded by provincial cabinet 

which led to regulariz/ition of

W8.S a

service of
^ the appellant and othcirs. (The C6p\r of 

notification is attached herewith).

3. That, DPO Mansehra 

denoting that, the 

appellant

passed an order
appointment of , the 

irregular who 
appointed as compensation to the heirs of 

Mr, Shehzad who

was was

was killed by the police 

party and the service of the appellant was 

also regulai-ized. DPO Mansehra passed 

the order in the light of observation giren

. a
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by the Court which led to the discharge of 

the appellant from
/

service.

4. That, it has been led. down by the Apex 

Court that the department itself had 

appointed the civil servant against a post 
in violation of rules .can not nor allowed 
to take benefit of its lapses in order to 

terminate services of civil 

because it had
servant merely

committed a irregularity 
and violating procedure
appointment. The department

governing such
can not

take dividend from its own fault or 
lapses.

It is therefore,
prayed and requested that,

most humbly
on acceptance 

of instant appeal in the light of above the 

order of discharge may kindly be set- 

aside and' the appellant 

reinstated on service.
may kindly be

Dated: 07.10.2020

Muhammad Jutiaid
.............Appellant

Constable No. 1329

AtSvo/at& Supreme Court 
T of Pakistan.

a



T7

::
I

OFFICE OF THE REGIONAL POLICE OFFICER 
HAZARA REGION, ABBOTTABAD 

V* 0992-9310021-22 
0992-9310023 

r.rpoha7,ara@gniaiI.coni 
© 0345-9560687 

/PA DATED // /2020NO

ORDER

This order will dispose off departmental appeal under Rule 11-A of Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules, 1975 submitted b> fix. Constable Muhammad Junaid No. 1329. of 

District Mansehra against the punishment order i.e. Discharged from Service awarded by DPO 

Mansehra vide OB No.239 dated 24.09.2020. *

Brief facts leading to the pjuniskment are that the appellant was appointed as 

SPF constable vide OB No. 90 dated 13.05.2019 in lieu of compensation to the .heirs of deceased 

Shazad s/o Ali Akbar r/o Deverian, Phuira, who v'as killed during raid of a police party vide FIR No. 

208 dated 06.11.2018 u/s 302 PPC PS Phuira. Later on the appellant has been regularized vide OB 

No.96 dated 23.04.2020. Since, his appointment was irregularly made and the learned court has 

declared that the appointment of Muhammad Junaid No.1329 and Muhammad Khurshid No.13.15 in
f

Police service on the pretext of compensation ih lieu of murder of deceased is not justified and
j ■

ab-initio-void. The father of the deceased submitted an application before the trail court by virtue of 

which he disowned the appointments.

Consequently, in ccmplianee v.-ith the order of MCTC/.A'.ldilio'jal, Session.

service underJudge-IV Mansehra vide order dated 07-09-2020 the appellant was discharged from 

Rule 12:21 of PRs vide OB No. 239 dated 24-09-2020. Hence, the appellant submitted this present 
appeal.

7After receiving his appeajl, comments of DPO Mansehra were sought and 

examined/perused. The undersigned called the ofpcial in OR and heard him in person. After perusal 

of relevant record it has been noticed that the appointment of the, appellant was irregular and 

unjustified. The appeal being meritless is liable to be dismissed. Therefore, in exercise of the powers 

conferred upon the undersigned und^Rule 11-4 (a) of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules, 1975 the 

instant appeal is hereby filed with immediate effect.

/?• Qazi Jamil ur Rehmai? (PSP) 
REGIONAL POLICE OFFICER 

HAZARA REGION, ABBO I TABAD

The District Police Officer, for information and necessary action with reference
to his office Memo No.l9433/GB dated 15-10-2020. Service Roll and Fuji Missal containing 
enquiry file of the appellant is returned herewith for recordr-N

No. /PA, dated Abbottabad the /2020.
cc.
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I BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
SERVICE TRIBUNAL. K.P.K. PESHAWAR

>?■

AppellantMuhammad Junaid

rj
Versus

w■A

Deputy Inspector General of Police 

Hazara Range 

other......................

>
Abbottabad and
........Respondents

i ;

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE 

KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT
f

INDEX

mw
m

i / 7^ £ IMemo of appeal1.
Correct addresses of the 
parties 

2. 7!
sAffidavit3.

<? » /t>
11 io l^ \

“A”Copy of order___________
Copies of order and 
appeal.

4.
“C” & “D”5.

LSIWakalat NamaIf 6.
h:'

Dated 07/12/2020; t

<4^ ^ .
idMuhammad Ji

lAppellaiyt

Through:)
>777^r:

5 SHAD MUHAMMAD KHAH
fAdvocate Supreme Court of 

Pakistan (Mansehra)
i
i; ;

I;

(fe'j
' i ■ I

h.:l
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
SERVICE TRIBUNAL. K.P.K. PESHAWAR

Muhammad Junaid son of Muhammd 

javed, caste Gujjar, resident of 

Salayian, Tehsil and District Mansehra, 

Ex-Constable No. 1329 District Police 
Mansehra Appellant

Versus

1) Deputy Inspector General of 

Police, Hazara Range Abbottabad.
2) District Police Officer, Mansehra

.......Respondents

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE 

KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT 

AGAINST THE IMPUGNED ORDERS 

NO. OB 239 DATED 24.09.2020 AND
DATED 12.11.2020 

PASSED BY THE RESPONDENTS MAY 

GRACIOUSLY BE SET ASIDE AND 

THE APPELLANT MAY KINDLY BE 
RE INSTATED INTO SERVICE.

29456/PA

PRAYER: -

On acceptance of instant appeal 

the impugned orders passed by 

the respondents may kindly be 

set-aside and the appellant may



graciously be re-instated into 

service with all back benefits.

Respected Sir,

Brief facts leading to the instant 

appeal are arrayed as follows: -

1) That, Mr. Shahzad

Khan, resident of Phulra 

killed by the police and the 

was registered vide FIR No. 208 

dated 06.11.2018 under section 

302PPC, PS Phulra. Later-on the

son of Ali

was
case

deceased party was compensated 

through the 

appellant
appointment of

and Muhammad 

Khurshid vide order book No. 90
dated 13.05.2019. The services of 

appellant was also regularized 

vide order book No. 96 dated: 

23.04.2020. Respondent No. 1
passed an order vide which the 

appellant was discharged vide 

order No. 239 dated 24.09.2020.
(Copy of order is 
Annexure “A”).

annexed as

2) That, the appellant aggrieved by
the order of discharge submitted

appeal before respondent No.2
who also dismissed appeal.

.. (Copies of order and appeal are 
annexed as Annexure “B” & “C”).

an
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That, the order of discharge is 

against the facts and law and is 

not maintainable in the eye of law.

3)

the appellant was fullyThat,
qualified for the post and the

4)
i

department itself has appointed 

the appellant and now they cannot
take the benefits of its own lapses.

irregularity is 

the manner of

I:
Whenever any 

committed in !

subsequently !appointment, 

department cannot derive any \

dividend from its own acts.

That, the appellant was appointed 

who served the department and
1 was bound to

5)

respondent No. 
have serve a show cause notice.

6) That, respondent No. 1 was bound 

to have conducted an inquiry by
issuing charge sheet, statement of

there-afterandallegation 

respondent No, 1 was at liberty to
have pass any order in accordance 

with fact and circumstances of the

case.

7) That; the appellant has been 

condemned unheard and the
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order on this score is not:' 

maintainable in the eye of law.

That, petitioner seeks indulgence of this 

Honourable Tribunal intr-alia, on the 

following grounds: -

GROUNDS: -

A) That, the impugned orders passed 

by the respondents are wrong, 

illegal, against the law and facts. 

Hence, not tenable in the eye of 

law.

B) That, the appellant was appointed 

as constable in police department 

and served the department 

devotedly to the best satisfaction 

of the high-ups.

C) That, respondent No. 1 passed an 

order denoting that the 

appointment of the appellant was 

irregular who was appointed as 

compensation to the heirs of Mr, 

Shahzad who was killed by the 

police party and the service of the 

appellant was also regularized. 

Respondent No. 1 passed the 

order in the light of observation 

given by the court which led to the 

: discharge of the appellant frorfi

service.

i
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D) That, it has been led down by the 

Apex Court that the department 

■ itself had appointed the civil 

servant against a post in violation 

of rules cannot allowed to take 

benefit of its lapses in order to 

terminate services of civil servant 

merely because it had committed

violating 

such
The department 

cannot take dividend from its 

fault or lapses.

a irregularity and 

procedure ' governing 

appointment.

own

E) That, the orders of both the 

respondents 

misreading and 

record.

result of 

non-reading of

IS

F) That, the appellant is belongs to 

poor family and the service of the 

appellant was only the source of 

his family members.

G) That, the appeal is well within 

time.

H) That, other points will be 

discussed/raised at the time of
arguments.

In view of the above circumstances and 
facts it is therefore, most humbly

.J
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prayed and requested that 

acceptance of instant appeal the 

impugned orders passed by the 

respondents may kindly be set-aside 

and the appellant may graciously be re­
instated into service with all back 
benefits.

on

Dated 07/12/2020

Through/

SPAD MUHAMMAD KHAN
Advocate Supreme Court of 

Pakistan (Mansehra)

VERIFICATION

I, MUHAMMAD JUNAID SON OF MUHAMMD 
JAVED, CASTE GUJJAR, RESIDENT OF SALAYIAN, 
TEHSIL AND DISTRICT MANSEHRA, EX- 
CONSTABLE NO. 1329 DISTRICT POLICE 
MANSEHRA DO HEREBY VERIFY THAT THE 
CONTENTS OF FORE-GOING APPEAL ARE TRUE 
AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 
AND BELIEF AND NOTHING 
CONCEALED OR SUPPRESSED 
HONOURABLE TRIBUNAL.

HAS BEEN 
FROM THIS

MUHAMMAD JUNAID 
(DEPONENT)

r
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
SERVICE TRIBUNAL, K.P.K. PESHAWAR

Muhammad Junaid Appellant

Versus

Deputy Inspector General of Police, 
Hazara Range Abbottabad 
other

and
Respondents

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE 

KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT

CORRECT ADDRESSES OF THE PARTIES

Respected Sir,

Correct addresses of the parties 
under: - 

APPELLANT 

Muhammad Junaid son of Muhammd 

javed, caste Gujjar, resident of 

Salayian, Tehsil and District Mansehra, 

Ex-Constable No. 1329 District Police 
Mansehra 

RESPONDENTS
1) Deputy Inspector General of Police, 

Hazara Range Abbottabad.
2) District Police Officer, Mansehra

Dated 07/12/2020

are as

Through^^

Advocate Supreme Court of 

Pakistan (Mansehra)

/:

AMMAD KHAN

b
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
SERVICE TRIBUNAL, K.P.K. PESHAWAR

Muhammad Junaid Appellant

Versus

Deputy Inspector General of Police, 

Hazara Range Abbottabad and 

other Respondents
i

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE
KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT

AFFIDAVIT

I, MUHAMMAD JUNAID SON OF MUHAMMD 
JAVED, CASTE GUJJAR, RESIDENT OF SALAYIAN, 
TEHSIL AND DISTRICT MANSEHRA, EX­
CONSTABLE NO. 1329 DISTRICT POLICE 
MANSEHRA DO HEREBY SOLEMNLY AFFIRM AND 
DECLARE ON OATH THAT NO SUCH SUBJECT 
MATTER APPEAL HAS EVERBEEN FILED NOR 
PENDING NOR DECIDED. THAT THE CONTENTS 
OF FOREGOING AFFIDAVIT ARE TRUE AND 
CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND 
BELIEF AND NOTHING HAS BEEN CONCEALED OR 
SUPPRESSED FROM THIS HONOURABLE 
TRIBUNAL.

[•
t

MUHAMMAD JUNAID 
(DEPONENT) i.

ATTgo r

<

!
.i

%

;
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OFFICE^FTHE DISTRICT POLICE QFFI^ M/Vm^HRA 
: / Khvber Pakhtunkhwa i>olice) li

/OHC. dated ^4' / ^7 liiPO
• -ihi'

/v’:;

■■ I

' '■ -•,„■• '■ !•■’■ ■•''

:r^'l.;['

ISI'•
.■^ ,

; ir i; !
if!:■

^3
.i'i ■

i-!

! let; NoJ0997-920102 and Fax Mo.,0997-920T64
ri

: t-maiti.dpomansehrafahotmaii. I
i

com1:
!■. •

P•1!
?1

ORDER•i, i‘

I
.s

lii compliancei

wirh Uie ordef:' of the MCTC/Additional Session JudgedV 
Maweia vide orde,' dated . 07lo9..202|rthe office record transpired that the 

appointh'ient of Muharhmad Junaid No.

■M
■■y'■i-

:t; r
!':

ll/.SPF and Muhammad Khurshjd No. 68/5PF in 

Policp^Departrnent as SPF vide OB No. 90 daj;ed d3-05-2019 and OB No.ll4 dated 21 

2019:vvas made as compensation to the heirs of Mr. Shahzad

; •
'; i

-06- ■;
i -

s/o AM Khan r/o Daverian 

208 dated 06-:i 1-2018 U/S 10'.> PPC
' f* :

>•
Phi.ilr,'! , Wiio was killed by police party vide'FlR No

PS I'liuira, Later on, both the above police constables.were regularized vide OB Llo. 96 

dated 23 04 -2020. At present their regular Service is 6 months and 22 days. Since, their 

appointment was irregularly made and the-learned court has declared that the

Khurshid No. 1318 in 

in lieu of murder, of deceased is not

/
f

f

J :
i;
i; ;

appcmiment of Muhammad Junaid No. 1329 and Muhammad

police service on the pretext of compensation
' ' . - it'- ■

■ justified and ab-initio-void.
If-

:„y Therefore, 1, the District Police Officej'; Mansehra, under power conferred
, me by Police Rules 12.21, hereby discharge,(|onstab!e Muhammad Ju

: .Cpnstab'le Muhammad Khutsheed 
-. r ■ - '

the tpfal- regular service of Constable Mutammad

J'upon 

naid No. 1329 and

;

!
}

t'^o. 1315 from service with immediate effect. Since 

Junaid No. 3329 and Constable 

so there shall be no appeal

!\
I

■t

y Muhammad Khursheed itlo. 1315 i| less thafi three years 

an order of discharge under this rule'3

;
F! :

: ; ■T

■. c.

District Rqiice-Offi(|: r, ' 

iVlansehra T

i; (j ■;

I-' 1; i
I 'iii

i'i :
. he

i-lbBiWocyi,^ ,23i ■ ' .I

ii "
/i

'Dated :7.59 UL./2020 ,-< i

1 K I■ . /; k f'y :■ I V•; K : f!

iC , -I .< i.

ii*

illiili illlM '
Advoj^re iupriime Court

/ •, i : . , •

hi
2'; i

i

1, !
A’• I 3?' r

f ■I

r*.I
f; i i

;■ f a
j'

f.

I; .

;
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'Government ofiCliyber Pet 
Home &. TribaJ AlTairs peparimcnt 

. . Dated Pe^lul^v^r the April 2020
I..'

i..

NDrn- IC \T70N

2' il»-‘^on2iiit[;c0/Bn/l5-2.9/10|6 VqI-H: In pursuance of itis [xrox isiohs contained in Sc'clion 3 read \s'lili 

5 i.';r ijic Khyber PaAdnvinlduyp Spt'cial PpUc« Olllcci^ {ircgularreaijoii of’Sc-rvi'^esy Act. 20i9 

(Ktiyl)-: I'nldiliinHls'^n Ac| No.XXVIi or20!9) and on the rccoinnicnciafion of Provincial police OfTiccr, 
Rliyhcr l*,iKlitiii)khvvii anti approval of the I’rovincial Cabincl, the Home and Tribal AITiiirs Dcpa.rimciu is 

pleased 10 iioiify hercNvilh regdliirizalion of llic following Special Police Ofilccrs {SPOs).\vorlrinp, in 

UiMiict Mansclirfl mider DDO Cnrle M4‘I027- Law & Order Mansclira as Constables {BPS-07) willi 

clTcct froni 01-03'2020:
i •

S.No Fnliicr Name .Name Hell No.
Babar Khan 
Aniir Khan ‘ '

.1 Muhanimaii SharK^ue 1
2 Fart)o? Khan 2

Oabar Aliy: J;3 . Ghulab Khan 3
Naeem Iqbal f
Muhammad Teltlr

4 Muhamm^ Iqbal A
5 Muhammad Eja2 . • 5

Yasir Shah riil6. Syed fezha; Hussain Shah
Syed MaHhdocm Hussain Shah

6
SyedBilalShab7C • 7

Faheem A8 . Abdul Razzaq ■ i
UmarTanq: F9 Mubammad Tarig 

yVali ur Rahman 
Muhammad Javed

• V
Muhammad Sajid 710 10
Muhammad Junaid ■ ■ 11

12 Bilal Bashir 
Shabaz Ahmad

Muhammad Bashir . 12m Muhammad Farooq 13
Gul praz14 ^ Riaz Muhammad 14f
Arsailan Ahmad15 Muhamntad Yousaf Khan 

vv/o Shoaib-AHilar ~
Muhammad Javed 

Jfhasla Khan ^
^Auranc) Zeb
Muhammad Hussain ”

Jyluhammad FaiDoq'~
Syed Liaqat All ShalT

15
Salma Sallar16

16
Naheem Khan17

17
Abdul Shaheed18 .

18
(Vluliammad Eja? Zeb
Multammad Jayfed_____ __
Muiiammad Usman

19
1920 ,
20-

21
21

Musadiq Sltaiizad22
22

Qamaf Manzoor23 Manzoor 23
Tehseen Ahmad24 ■ Muhammad Shall Kliokar 

Muiiammad Haroop 
Muhammad Faridoon ”
ShamriazAkhlar
Muhammad Nawaz "
Ghulani Muslafa^. “ 
Syed Manzoor Hussain Shah 
Saiduf Rehman

_Mi^amniad Aliaf
TuranpZeb ^ ^
AwallOian ~
Syed Mazhar HussSnSNi 
Afbab ”
Muhammad Maroof '

24Nadir Haroo25
25' 26 Muhammad Bilal

Shoaib
Muhammad AHt^iT 
Muhammad Tahir
Mansoor SItair
Manzoor Hussaiti.
Anian

"Sajjad Ahmad " 
Shoaib Ahmad 
Nasir Hussain Sliali
lahliaq ^
Muhammad Ejaz ;':

2627
2728
2829'
2930
3031
3132
32 •I-33.
3334 )

•ytdvoefe Soprame34 .35
1 3.535 K,1

V 3637.
37

.i

— Page tU;
c
f

ScannedMrilii CaniScanner1
s'

1.. i-'vJV:.

D



tMlIMuhatlirnad Ai^iliad. 38 ■: ._Miiliatnm3d Nodt 
Syed VVakeel'ShohSyed Ali Shal,i. _ 

Giiulam Muslala
39 39 .•

noAshiq Hussain,40
, i 41 Saqib NaWaz Hag Nawaz _, ' .. ,, '• 

Muhariimad Siieotaz Khan 
Ali Matdan Klian .

4.1
(AV Elisan Khan. 42

Muliaminad Saqib43 43
Haider All44, Muhaiiirnad Rafique 44 -

. ■ Wajid 45'I Abdul Payoorn. *
-Jawad 46.46 Nawa? Ahmad
Zahld 4747 Shad Muhammad '
Mubasliir Noshad 
Faizan Fida

48 48Noshad-Khan
49 Fida Hussain 49
50 50Rashid Muhammad Hussain

Israr Ahmad51 Malik Dildar 51 ,
BiArif Dilbar DilbarKlimv '52

Junald Ahmad Manzoor Ahmad53 53
Fazal RabI Muhammad Toufeeq Khati 5454

55 Abdui Rehman . .Faqeer Muhammad •55 .
Farhari Khan Muhammad Klilyal 5656
Aurartgzeb Mawali .5757
Mulianiinad Alif Muhammad Zahoor■ 58■I
Fiaz . . Noor Muiiainniad • 59- •59

60Shoukal •Fazal ur Reiiman60.
Waqar Hussain Shah 
Uzaii; Shahzad

61 . Allaf Hussain Shah or
Muhammad Shezad /
Muhainfuadl^imshal_____
Sardar Muhammad / .

62 62
Muiiammad Adil63 63
Gul Faraz 6464
Akiam Shahzoc! Muhammad Famed 6565
Muhammad Haioon 
Muhammad'Nlsar

AliZaman; 66 66
Kacliou67 . 67

Muhammad khuishid Behram Khan- . 6S68 .
Abdul BahasAbdul l lakeem I . .69 69

. Muhammad Walieed GhulaiTl Ssiv/ar 70 .70
Abdul RaslieedAhsan Raslised 7171
Muslilaq Ahmad .Falzan'Kliarl 7,272
Muiiammad FarebdSabir HuSsain \ 7373

Muhamniad Fiaz • Khalil ur Rohnian 
All Akbar

7474-i
Kliuiram.Sliahziad 7575■i

Gul'ZamatiRazaqal . 7676
Taj Muhammad
Muhammad Hussain

Muhammad Adi! 77 .77
Hatnid I lussbiii t, . 7878
Muhammad Jehdnyir Muhbhimad Arif ' 7979. .
Muhammad Adi! Muhamniad, Zamsn 

MuhammadAmeah
80 80

Fazal ur Roliman81 81
Siieriyar Khan ' Fai2 Muhamniad.82. 82
Shahid Khan siiamioz Khan83 83

i
Habib Ullah Samiullali84 84
Fazal Ameen Shah Jehan _X. 

KhastaKhan .■
85 85

Zakir - .86 86
Tayub Ghulam Mustafa87 . 87

Muhammad SulQinaiiAmir Shahzad.88 83
Adil Shahzad Jalil ur Rdhman 

Shamsul Yameen 
Muhamniad Idmos

89 89
Jumo Khan90 9.0-
Awais Ahmed. 91 9J

■ 92 Muhammad i<hurshid Abdul Rasheed 92 , .
Malik ur RehmaiiSlier Afzal93 ' 93

Rage t-.

•1 Scanned witli CaniScaniie>'5
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BEFORE THE DIG H AZARA RAMGE 

ABBOTTABAD /
■ • C?'^

1.

APPEAL AGAIN ST THE ORDRE OF DPO 

MANSEHRA. DATED: 24.09.2020 VIDE 

WHICH THE APPELLANT HAS BEN 

DISMISSED FROM SERVK^E.

i

Prayer!

ON ACCEPTANCE OF THE INSTANT APPEAL 

THE IMPUGNED ORDER OF DISCHARGE 

MAY KINDLY BE SET-ASIDE AND THE 

APPELLANT MAY KINDLY BE REINSTATED 

ON SERVICE.

Respected Sir,

The brief facts leading to the instant appeal 

arrayed as follows.

1. That, the appellant was appointed as a 

constable in police department 

13.05.2019 and there;after the appellant 

was serving the department devotedly to 

the best satisfaction of his senior officers.

are

on

2. That, the appellant was a regularized by 

the IGP KPK Peshawar in the light of KPK 

Special officers (Regularization of Seivice 

Act 2019) and approval for regularization 

was also accorded by provincial cabinet 

which led to regularization of service of ^ 
_ the appellant and others, (The Copy of 

notification is attached herewith).

3. That, DPO Mansehra passed an order 

denoting that, the appointment of the 

appellant was irregular who 

appointed as compensation to the heirs of 

Mr. Shehzad who was killed by the police 

party and the sei-vice of the appellant 

also regularized. DPO Mansehra passed 

the order in the light of observation giuen

was

was



m:
■/

/•
/■

by the Court which led to the discharge of 

the appellant from service.

4. That, it has been led, down by the Apex 

Court that the department itself had 

appointed the civil servant against a post 

in violation of rules can not nor allowed 

to take benefit of its lapses in order to 

terminate services of civil servant merely 

because it had committed a irregularity 

and violating procedure governing such 

appointment. The department can not ■ 
talce dividend from its own fault or ' 
lapses.

It is therefore, most humbly 

prayed and requested that, on acceptance 

of instant appeal in the light of above the 

order of discharge may kindly be 

aside and the appellant may kindly be 

reinstated on service.

Dated: 07.10.2020

set-

Muhammad Junaid
.............Appellant

Constable No. 1329

aiH Court
ofpsklstsin.

■ -r.
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OFFICE OF THE REGIONAL POLICE OFFICER 

HAZARA REGION, ABBOTTAHAD 
V* 0992-9310021-22 

’ ^ 0992-9310023 
E r.rpohazara@gmaU.coin 

© 0345-9560687 
/PA DATED // /2020

P
NO: ^94^4

ORDER

This order will dispose ofli departmental appeal under Rule 11-A of Kliyber

No. 1329 of
District Vlansehra against the punishment orderi i.e. Discharged from Service awarded by DPO 

Mansehra vide OB No.239 dated 24.09.2020. ...

Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules, 1975 submitted by Constable Muhammad .lunaid

^ Brief facts leading to the punishment are that the appellant was appointed as 
SPF constable vide OB No. 90 dated 13.05.201^ in lieu of compensation to the heirs of deceased 

Shazad s/o Ali Akbar r/o Deverian, Phulra, who v killed during raid of a police party vide FIR No. 
208 dated 06.11.2018 u/s 302 PPG PS Phulra. Later on the appellant has been regularized vide OB

'as

No.96 dated 23.04.2020. Since, his appointment was irregularly made and the learned court has 

declared that the appointment of Muhammad Junaid No.l329 and Muhammad Khurshid No.13.15 in

lolice service on the pretext of compensation ih lieu of murder of deceased is not justified and 

ab-iniiio-void. The father of the deceased submitted application before the trail court by virtue ofan
which he disowned the appointments.

Consequently, in compliance with the order of MCTC/Additional Session 
Jikigc-IV M.-.nsehra vide order dated 07-09-2020 the appellant was discharged from service tinder 

Rule 12:21 of PRs vide OB No. 239 dated 24-0^^-2020. 
appeal.

Hence, the appellant submitted this present

After receiving his appea , comments of DPO Mansehra were sought and
examiiied/pertised. The undersigned cailed the otfcial in OR and heard him in person. After perusal 

of relevant record it has been noticed that the appointment of the appellant was irregular and 
unjustilled. The appeal being meritless is liable tp be dismissed. Therefore, in exercise of Ihe powers 

conferred upon the undersigned under Rule 11-4 (a) of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules,1975 the . ,
instant appeal is hereby filed with immediate effect.

)

Oazi Jamil ur Rehmai? (PSP) 
REGIONAL POSJCE OFFICER 

HAZARA REGION, ABBO I tABAD

(2

/P.-v/No. /PA, dated Abbottabad the

1. Ihe District Police Officer, information and necessary action with reference
to his office Memo No.l9433/GB dated lp-10-2020. Service Roll and Fuji Missal containing
enquiry file of the appellant is returned hei-ewith for recordr-s ' \
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'0\

D,,.on.<»>ulion.>0/®P
Date ot Decision:. .07/UJ/^

Mansehra 

206 ■
06/11/201^
302 PPC
Phulra, Mansehia

Place: 
r-IHNo.
Dated:
Under sections: 
Police Station:

■!■

The State

VERSUS
.■’c

\ '• caste UsmanISJHlKla son of TO, Kban “'j.J.Xgb"’

' ®,.cosnb«,.S««

f

clAPP for the State.

.d Ahmed Khan Jehangiri Advocate

sented'tiV^PearneComplainant repre

: Mr..She.hza,,g^fence counsel 

^ENT:-
V

case FIRN faced criminal trial in 

U/Ss 302 PPC registered at Police
Accused named above

No.206, dated 06on-2018, U/

Station Phulra, Mansehra.
that complainantareBri^f facts, of the case

M,*eoo ,on 0, TTbofon., ^

„eobnw Mohannnnb Sbeb.d a».s Shad, son of A
06 11 2018 at lOiOOhours, reported tire n^atter in the PS. t

06-11-2018 at morning 

oiise of Badii

2.

i.e. oneffect that on the day of occurrence 

about 6'.00 hours, his I

- shihnatuUah resid©
„,4f Dann3,jWni^1«

,ne pn.pos. ol bollock, He spent It)

--------------------------- I---'

time
Zaman son of 'ritsi

.A-*'

:



and at morning time at about 6:00 hours, a police party under lb

command of Muhammad Shafique Khan, SHD, PS Khaki raided the

of arrest of proclaimed»

y-
Y

iV.. ■

/

house of Aii Zamah for the purpose 

offender Ali Zaman, required in a murder case. In the meanwhile, 

due to the firing of police party, his nephew Muhammad Shehzad 

alias Shada hit and died at the spot. The occurrence was witnessed

•1

m
by Badri Zaman, Wazir Muhammad. Complainant charged the

police party for the murder of his nephew Shehzad alias .Shada.

02-01-2019

•i

Hence, instant FIR was registered. Later on, 

complainant recorded his supplementary statemeht u/s 164 CrPC 

and charged accused Muhammad Ismail Khan son

on

of Tor Khan for

murder of his nephew... : • • -
After completion of investigation, complete challan

against accused was submitted before Court. Accused was

summoned and on his appearance provisions of section 265-C 

Cr.P.C were complied with, and charge was framed against the 

accused facing trial U/Ss 302 PPC to which he pleaded not guilty

and claimed trial: •

3.

So far, prosecution produced and examined Fifteen4.

(15) PWs. The gist of Prosecution evidence is as under:-r\
(PW-l) W05 M.uhommad Zorin FC No.167 who is 

mh-minal witness to recovery memo vide which in his presence Chan 
feb\s/ took into possession from AbcJur Rehman Inspector Inchorge 
Elit^Force Peshowor (Headquarter Peshawar) one rifle SMG

empty magazine ond 10 marked

•..VT

^ -
^^^^^^.4614701 alohgwith Potto one

objected object.ond sealed it into parcel No.4 by affixing 3x3 
seals of CZ on the some ond prepared the recovery memo in his 

presence as well as .in the presence of constable Chon Zeb No.113.
which is correct ondToday, he has seen . the recovery memo 

correctly bears his signature os well os the signature of other
marginal witness.

\jjv10 who stated 
'©^iCon the deod ,

(PW-^) vyos Dr. Muhomm(mj;^sm^ 

that on 06.11.2018; at 12:00pm, te 

body of Shehzad son of Ali Khan
aged about 25 years, brought hf ov^onsttl^e ChoV^S.^o.24 ond

■t.'

7'^ Page 'No.2 of 17
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Sessions v_ase inu.ju/ /
The Slate Vs Ismail Khan.

KJl ^\j 1 y

\
\V.

identified by Farid son of Umar Khan and Badri Zaman son of 
Rehmatullah and found the following::
SYMPTOMS observed before death: Nil. 
information furnished by police. Firearm injury.
EXTERNAL APPEARANCE:
Mark of ligature on neck and dissection, etc. Nil.

CONDITION OF SUBJECT: Stout young ,
with blood stained cloths torn over second button

P-It- • \ :

* rmale blood in nose and

around chest
from above! Rigor mortis not developed, 

WOUNDS, BRUISES, POSltlOIN,- SIZE NATURE:
area

medial border of left scapulaEntry wound found at upper 
posteriorly appi^Oximately 1cm in diameter. Inverted margins. No

marks/blackening etc.
,Exit wound found at upper anterior sternum just below manubrium
approximately 4cm in.diameter, everted margins.
Superficial scratches over nose and upper chest.
CRANIUM AND SPINAL CORD: Intact.

sternum, bronchi and blood vessels ore injured restTHORAX: 
intact.
ABDOMEN: All organs of abdomen are intact except injured

oesophagus.
MUSCLES, BONES, JOINTS: As noted above. 
Remarks:

He has conducted autopsy of deceased Shehzad son of 
Aii Khan on 06^11-2018 at 12:00PM. In his opinion, cause of death is 

hemorrhagic shock due to injury to major blood vessels as a 

of firearm injury. Six pages post mortem report 
clothes are handed over to police. ^

time that , elapsed between, injury 
Approximately 10 to ZO.minutes. ^
Between death and post-mortem: Approximately 06 hourA ,

He has seen'post-mortem report consisting ofm-fkiges 
including pictorial, which is ip his handwriting and bears his 
signature correctly and same is ExPW2/l. He also endorsed his 
certificate onjp.jury sheet which is ExPW2/2.

(PW-3j was Tosveer Hussain Shah, SHO who stated 
that on 06-11-2018, at i0:00AM, complainant Miskeen brought 
the dead boop of deceased Muhammad Shehzad alios Shado on the 
ot to the PS and reported the matter to him which he reduced in 
ntope of FIR. After recording the report, its contents were read over 
^pmplainont who often admitting the same os correct, thumb 

^ ihi^essed the some. FIR is in his' handwriting and bears his

tl-\

\

\<: '•
rt'>'

Probable

//

..j mD
sigpoture correctly arid is ExPW3/l: He also prepared injury sheet os 

as inquest report of deceased which are ExPW3/2 and ExPW3/3
"i^^^hjch are correct and correctly bears his signatures. He handed

over the dead body olongwith injury sheet and inquest report to

Page No.3 of 17



./ .‘ Sessions case iNo.ju// ui
T}ie State Vs Ismail Khan.

Z.U 1 V

i-'t—Constable Chanzeb to escort to the mortuary. He sent the copy

FIR to investigation branch.
(PW~4) was Muhommod' Munsif No.917/MM who 

stated that vide road certificate No. 143/21 doted 12.11.2018 he 
handed over sealed parcel No.l & 3 to Zorin No.167 and vide road 

No. 144/21 doted 12.11.2018 he handed over sealedcertificate
parcel NoJ to Zorin No. 167.for its transmission to F5L Peshawar.
On his return the said constable handed over to him receipt bearing 
acknowledgment of official of FSL:Peshawar. He has seen attested, 
copies of said road certificates which ore ExPW4/l and ExPW4/2.

He was examined u/s 161 CrPC.
(PW-5) Muhammad Salim Sl/OII stated that on receipt

of copy of FIR, he went to the place of occurrence and prepared site 
plan ExP\A/5/l. He collected blood stained earth from the place of 
deceased Shohzad and sealed into parcel No.l (ExPl). He. collected 

four empties of 7.62 bore from, the place of accused and sealed into 
parcel No.2 (ExP2). He prepared recovery memo ExPWS/2 in.this 

regard. He collected blood, stained garments of deceased having 
bullet marks broitght by Chanzeb No:24 and prepared parcel No.3 
(ExP3) vide recovery memo ExPW5/3. He recorded statement Of 
PWs of recovery memo and eyewitness Badri Zaman. He sent parcel 
No.2 to FSL videyhis application ExPW5/4. On the second day he 

Jinazn of deceased and .prepared list of legal heirs of 
deceased which is ExPW5/5. On 07.11.2018 special investigation 
-team was ordered and he was member of that team. The letter of 

^ constitution of team is .ExPW5/5: The team has verified the already
conducted investigation by him. He placed on record arrival,

. Veporfure of the police tearn who went to the place of occurrence 
m^gwith Shafiqur Rehman, SHO PS Khaki. The record is ExPW5/6.

' accompanying officials were Shafiqur Rehman, SHO were
'.J^'^waheed Murad, A5I, Muhammad Ashraf, IHC, Bobor Khan, IHC, 

Constables Khan Banadur No.921, Irfan No.937, Khanzada No.462, 
Tosif No.529, Shaukat No.l23, Muhammad Bashir No.218, Tufail 
No.82, Lady constable Asima No.910. He also collected Noqol Mad 
No.18 regarding accompanied constable Hasson No.796, 
Monzoorul Hoq No.2309, Abdur Razzaq No.l614, Ismail No.1579 os 
ExPW5/7. The SHO Shafiqur Rehman also accompanied the officials 

from PS Phulra. He placed on record his report through Naqal Mad 
J^o.28 os ExPW5/8. Thereafter he interrogated all the officials who 

componied the SHO and checked their arms. The members of Elite 
rce went to Abbottobad so they could not be interrogated, then 

drafted a letter for production of members of Elite Force through 
Investigation, Mansehra vvhich is ExPW5/8. They were produced 

then and interrogated. Their arms numbers were also verified from 
their concerned, deportment and collected their arms. The FSL 
report was received wherein it is .disclosed that the fires were made

?

s'

went to

\

rr
\ t-

.-•c

SI?

o.■y a;
£
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■ ^■Session3CaseNo,3U//oizui'.
The State Vs Ismail Khan.

fvpw^/Q He olso sent blood stoinei^^A 
from firearms. The repor Ipnort is ExPW5/10. He al5o\

and ear.k ,o H l“/“Ma«n,ad on

^ .44.11.2018. He placed on record Razzaq
, He interrogated ,small, Man^^^ ^Ve “ Tey were not te///ng

on .'ZToTheZ They were again interrogated and they
the actual P° wok ,Item to Peshawar for polygraphic
denied the allegations,.H . rp dnrina that polygrophic test

c(K

He
put questions to

w- BMden n,
deceased stated that Shahzad deceased is his son. He was married 

whilst Nagina Bibi. His mother is Mst Phullan Bibi. He was having 

Bilal at the time of his death, however the second son born 
Ibrar' His son was driver by profession of

cose. On the day of

are

one son
after his death namely 
Bedford. He never i _ 
occurrence he was in 
information of the occurrence. He came 
ovoiloble in the village that his son went to 
Zaman on the eventful night for purchasing bullock spentjiis 
night in that house of Badri Zaman. Early in the morning the police

raided the house and murdered his son.
(PW-7) Mst Nogina

^^i:^^'^\5toted that Shohzdd-deceased
' ■ ^...Vk]/nor Bilal andNbror. Her husband was

remained involved in any
Karachi and came to place of occurrence

to know from his relatives 
the house of Badri

on

Bibi widow of Shahzad (deceased) 
her. husband. She has two sons 

murdered by the police and
and

wos

ft#'-'"' She prayed for redressai of her grievancewas innocent.

Bibi wife of Ali Khan who

stated that Shahzad deceased was her son. He was having two sons
murdered by the police and he

and

■y-T

minor Bilal and Ibrar. Her son
was innocent. She prayed for ■ redressai of her grievance

conviction of the culprits.. , „ i u
(PW-9) was Badri Zaman son of Rehmatullah who

stated that one day prior to eventful day deceased Shahzad visited 

■ M for purpose of bullock-and he spent his night with him as he is
I Me/at/ve to him. He spent night .at his house and early in the morning 

ill went to ease himself in the fields adjacent to his house os they 
/.tjwere villagers., and have no washrooms in their houses. As they 

reached in front, of house, police reached there and one of the 

official held him and the second official made firing on the
-----------------------------A , \ ^ Page No.5 ofT?
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/'deceased. The officials were; 8/10 in number. The name of 
officio! was Ismoil. He also made pointotions to 10 at the time o) 
preparation of site plan.. He also identified &he dead body before 

police and doctor. His. statementw.as recorded u/s 161 CrPC.
(PW-IO) was Sher Bahadur son of Sikondar who stated

that he was having a house adjacent to placemf occurrence. On the 
eventful day early in the morning the police cordon off the area and 

official were present on their roofs and surroundings. He came out 
on hearing the noise of firing and saw the dead body. On the whist e

and escaped from the spot. He also <.■

\

\C' \
V

7

\

all the official started to run 
»,„„essed reco», C Noo, ear,I, a„„

..........from the spot. He has seen the recovery memo
exhibited) which correctly bears.his thumb impression alongwith

thumb impression, Sodiq.
(PW-ll) was Fida Muhammad son of Gulab who stated 
collected blood stained garments of deceased in his

that the 10 . j
presence vide recovery memo ExPW5/3 (already exhibited) and 
sealed into parcel. He was also present before the jirgo with police 
after the occurrence and produced the video of some as ExPWll/1.

His statement was recorded u/s 161 CrPC
(PW-12) Chanzeb A5I stated that on transfer of 

Muhammad Salim, Sl/Oli, he was.posted as ASI/OII in PS Phulro. He 
has conducted partial investigation in the instant cose. He received

26.12.2018. On 02.012019 complainantfile for investigation on ^
PS and recorded his supplementary statement in which hecame to

charged accused facing trial namely Ismail. Vide his application 
ExPW12/l he produced complainant before Court for recording his 
statement u/s 164 CrPC. He vide, his application ExPW12/2 applied 
for issuing letter regarding. invoivemen^^ of accused Ismoil 

C , N0.1579/P-113 for writing letter to SSP Elite Force, Abbottabod for- 

arrest and interrogation. In this respect SHO Muhammad Nawaz 
)<han of PS Phuira mode on entry regarding ^/s departure from, the 

Pwo Abbottabod for arrest of accused which is ExPW12/3. Copy of 
;.g^al of SHO in the Police-Line, Abbottabod vide Mod No.30 is 

'exPW12/4. The handing over of accu.sed to SHO In Police Line, 
Abbottabod vide DO No.29 dated 18.01.2019 is ExPW12/5. SHO 

u.^^//S}"^\-grrested occuseddnd issued his cord of arrest which is ExPW12/6.
' " of arrival of SHO alongwith accused in PS, Phulro is ExPW12/7.

-■Ife \'^^\Ude his application doted 19.01.2019 ExPW12/8 produced the 

^ ■ lofet Bed before Court for police custody which was allowed for two

K During interrogation accused disclosed that he con point out
^^^^0^\,S^loce of occurrence in presence of members of JIT and led them 

the spot where die pointed the place where on the day of 
/■' occurrence he was present and the place of presence of deceased. 

He prepared pointation memo ExPW12/9 in presence of marginal 
witnesses which he endorsep in the site plan with red ink

Tprf

.X
'■3-- ■.
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in
ions Case No.30/,7 or20l9 • ■_ \Sessioi- 

The Stale Vs Ismail Khan.
\\0 EXPW12/10- He recorded statementcourX

^ ^ / Ss application ExPWl2/n sent to judicia,

for recording confession . ^xPW12/12 applied to SP
lockup. He vide his app Peshawar
investigation for ^ ^as issued in the name of

■ for handing overSMG ^2/13 applied for issuance of
accused. He vide his applicat completion of
reminder to the quarter . oncer ^
investigation he handed .over ^he process of handing of
submission-of complete application dated 05.03.2019

emained continued. He vide nis pp investigation,
EXPW12/14 he obtained Snvolve/in the instant case which 

Mansehraforobtaiivng t^ ,he PS /or

WOS allowed on „rter Elite Force, Peshawar and
Peshawar and reached 'h ^ ExPW12/lS. On the
made his arrival '''do Nagal M N ■ o^er to him
same day Incharge ^hte Fjc ^ niemo already exhibited as 

SMC No.4614701. He vt ■ . ^ p^rta, one empty magazine
ExPWl/1 took the same /n-the Kot and
into his possession in j the same with pointed

sealed the same into por ^ ^ monogram of CZ on the
object and. also affixe t ree , regarding receiving
parcel. In this respect copy of rece p ■ magazine is
% SMd' alongwith sling^ Potto parcel No.2 ^

ExPW12/M^ * J’V" ““ th ™p.r, is EXPW12/M. H.

. •'5y'\p,ep„,,d mjprE sEeet of “p,,,* ord 0/«r,»st oi™*
i^os o/so orrested the accused an investigation he has

exhibited as ExPW12/6. After JpWa3/2.

““'“■'Tpw-S;"" S"i,» «..2M
10 and JIT where the accused mad. 

10 recorded vide pointatlon memo
recorded by the

r)

SM6 r

CMV •

V

thewas accompanying

(PW-15). Miskin son of Ghulam icomplcunant) stated^

pSi is^iiis ,»pi,.w. « “ ,S„,L ii».
V'>“' 20 i-e w.".

carried by the police. He reported the matter to police . 
ExPWlS/l. Initially they were not recording ns ''^P° ,
they themselves ready to record his report, e repoi

10.
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. 'i- \Sessions CaseNo;30/7 of 2019 
The State Vs Ismail Khan.

whatever he heard Later-on 10 remained in touch with them. He, 
charged all the involved police for murder of his innocent nephew.

closeii its evidence, v^hileThereafter, prosecution 

abandoning rest of PWs 

Statement of accused was

5.
mentioned in the calendar of PWs.

recorded u/s 342 Cr.P.C, who professed 

and termed all PWs highlyhis innocence,j, and false implication 

interested and procured, however,.did not wish to produce defense

evidence or tq;,be examined on oath U/5 340 (11) Cr.PC.

tot the state assisted' by private
ti

Learned Dy PP
assisted by private counsel fpr the complainant argued that though

r*o.

accused facing trial Is not directly charged in the FIR, however

; that all
the

charged by the corriplainant. after his due satisfaction 

remained consistent and coherent in their deposition made
was

PWs
minor contradictionregarding the occurrence; that no major or 

could be extracted from then mouths. It was finally argued that

prosecution has successfully proved its case against accused facing

lubt and. prayed for conviction of thetrial beyond shadow 

accused facing tfiaL

r

Conversely, learned defense counsels argued that 

accused facing trial is innocent.ahd has falsely been charged in the 

; that all- the PWs are highly interested, procured 

./Vi^ftnesses and they never, re.mairied consistent and coherent in 

their deposition againsr die accused and their statements are 

suffering from major discrepancies and contradictions. It is finally 

argued that prosecution has failed to prove charge against accused
•V

facing trial beyond any shadow of doubt and prayed for acquittal of

-.......... \
iX^tant case<r: •,v'

the accused.V'

M 9. rff
.... / / raided within the jurisdiction of PS Phuira in search of the

proclaimed offender Ali Zaman, PO in FIR No.215 dated 23-08-2018

I have heard the arguments and record perused, 

tn the instant case, the police party from PS Khaki
Ik

/
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_ ' TUeSlaleVsisma \
ated within ’

committed
Of said PO situ

idea the house 

and d'-'r''''S
. They
Qf P5 piwlra

id raid, tiiev
iiabie in that village

u/s 302 PPC
jurisdiction

i-ourder.

the sain11
^ho'w^sava 

animal-
of Aii Khan oannol beof ShaK^a*^ son The'

chase .in order to pur Ived in it, ho^A/ever 

in said

that day was invoon
time asded for sufficient 6-.00AM onrecor thatit3i-ed in theFif^^^^ of Badri Zaman

l^led the village
the story narr 
that Shahiad who went 

for the purpose
in supervision

SHO-andKhan

the nephew
of ShafiQ'J^village

ofPOarrest All Zaman
id raid, police fired

to
d of police that the 

of affixation of 

deceased

during sa 

comp

deceased was

liability only

murdered or not

-t in the recoradmitted* fact
lainant. it is an

thesaidraid.iP'=^«=^ 

question that the
murdered in was .

and there is .no.c

forcertain points

d died in firing
there are

the decease
the instant ..case, r

f all that'whether
In10.

ambit of. First odetermination od faith within the
has acted in gond the police resolved betweenof police a

. The secoirfB that wfc<«'
whether the acctised lacns

tde matter was
trial against the

, So fat

hehial ol tlte l«t t" P»'t“

remained involve

law
The third isthe parties

mand of Authority, committe

cerned, there is no

d the occurrence

Com 

finst point
\ is con

nd he neverinnocerit a, j

d that deceased was . Thex'•-i of the countryjq^ly criminal case. He was a- n

police reco 

Zaman

oble citizen
fficials raided the house of POAU

hit by firing a'''^

% "
ik rd fully admit that the.o

that raid, the-deceased was

• r-'
kt •

and during firing of police.-d died in 

whether the deceased was 

d tried to

Ived fact that the decease 

jQ thaL
s., died, so this is pro

cond question; arises
\'ikiyow the se 
p'ih.;.

, 1 afme'-
^ /olate the law and order situation 

box and he stated that the

covered a single emph^

/
tone an 

The fO appeared in
in aggressive 

at the spot.

deceased was without arms

roof of the fact that th^ 

— ^ p^^gel^o.9^ f'

li -' T' nded the policed and he respo

\ ana
•• J

witness 

10 has not re

k. ->)

Cl



any sort of firing, at; the police, party or there was 

aggression against police at the spot. The record is completeiv 

silent on this aspect of the case: There was no explanation on the 

part of Police Department that under what circumstances, they felt 

need to use force on. the crime scene. This was burden of prove of 

Police Department that they used the force in extreme urgency but 

there is nothing on record to support this. A jiVga was convened in 

supervision of SP Investigation after the occurrence to control law 

and order situation in., area, y/hich is exhibited by PWll as 

ExPWll/1, i.e. video film of that jirga. In the said jirga,. the people 

of that area pardoned the police and SP Investigation rhade 

commitment with them to name one person from . officials as 

accused. Let us suppose That the contention of Police Department 

that there was counter aggression by the P.O Ali Zaman or the 

deceased then the FIR might have been there against the aggressor 

which is not available on record; Similarly, if the supervisor, of raid 

Shafique SHO was feeling that accused facing trial has violated the 

command of authority, there would have any complaint on his part 

against that official but there is nothing on record and the SHO

•.'V\ was
\ •

//
/

/

I;

, Shafique did not record any report against the concerned official.

■s^the belated charge against accused facing trial is just for the

pO^^pose of filling the documents. It was also brought on record that 

^»wo persons from that- .area were employed by the Police 

namely Khurshtd and Junaid by Police Department due 

of locals on the police. The complainant disowned 

appointments and has moved an applicatibn that he has 

with those appointments. This Court noticed that the 

was pending in evidence since, long and

'■i ^
^ t.-

no
V'.

’•SS case

no one was pursuing 

matter for complainant.-The accused informed that it was patched

up, so this Court has summoned the complainant who was father of

deceased. He was at Karachi at that time and he stated to Court

Page No. 10 of 17
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that how he can contest the case against the State as they \

pmpowererl nnd he is earning livelihood of minor sons of deceased:^*;- 

He disclosed that deceased was having on^ son at the time of 'IJi 

death and second born after his death.

The Police Department as well as 10 of the case after 

the jirga, got the nomination of accused facing trial as the actual 

culprit. The only evidence against him was the crime empty and the 

official weapon of accused Ismail. There was Jirga prior to the 

charge against accused Ismail and after that jirga, collection of such
I

type of evidence with a considerable delay by the 10 was the sole 

evidence with the prosecution to prove the matter against accused 

facing trial. It was a case of capital punishment and such type of 

evidence recorded with considerable delay and corroborative in ■ 

nature is always doubtful and reliance cannot be made on such 

type of evidence specifically when the SP Investigation committed 

with the locals that he will give one person as accused. This Court 

doubts that the junior most officia! was made an escape goat. The 

file is completely silent that how the 10 came to know that at the 

place of alleged empty, accused facing trial was available. All the 

.available officials were within the .access of 10 to get record their 

. statements but the 10 has not bothered to record their statements.

10 Vas under obligation to disclose that whether those persons 

were witnessing the occurrence in uniform were either 

witnesses or they were accused. The file suggests that 10 has not

\ 'Ihc sitaie vs ismuii iviiiiti.
\

f /V
mi-

I*•T[J

11.

a
mm
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v
v-

V
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.. ..

'’"<;'('.;^vmade them witnesses or -accused. This Court could hold that the

isecution has withheld the best evidence but there was no fault 

; j the part of innocent kids of the deceased and this standard of 

■"■^O'^ppreciation of evidence-was. not permissible in such type of 

situation. The case diaries pf.the 10 are completely silent about this 

fact that why he spared those accused or witnesses and why he has

V•
i

4',
y

■Jo
:-■

not recorded them, for reaching to true facts of the case. The
A.
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investigation conducted by the 10 was dishonest and directed 

At the conciusion of the trial/ this Court felt that the
onWp^

matter \
proved to this extent that the deceased died in the firing of police, 1ft

however this fact could not be determined whether the police 

exceeded their jurisdiction

%

or whether the deceased died in
performance of duties, it was not the duty of those officials to

associate them with investigation compulsorily, it was alone duty of 

10 to record their statements. The situation developed before this

Court was that it was proved that deceased Shahzad died 

of police by the act of'police
in firing

raiding party under the authority of
. ‘

State and there wwas no .cogent evidence against single person to
connect him with commission of offence. There was no evidence 

against accused facing trial to distinguish him 

colleagues and ultimate Tate of case
from his other 

seems in shape of acquittal of
accused. This Court has consulted PPC, CrPC for such type of 
situations where the question of vicarious liability is involved

alongwith the question that the witnesses were not recorded by

the 10 and the accused were 

Court found Section 338^F PPC which i
not challaned before the Court, this

IS reproduced as under:-
Iff application of
the provisions of this Chapter, and in respect of matters 

ancillary or akin-.thereto, the Court shall be guided by the 
Injunction of IslamrasJaid down in the Holy -Qurap and

12. The guidance in.the situation of this 

from the provisions of Quran & Sunnah and found the 

SO in the line, this Court has issued 

,9.®|ns.in these words;- ■

PP f°t the state present. Accused Ismail Khan on

'w/r s:j~r

case is obtained 

principle of 

notices to all the
fi cymi!:M I

I

./■

accompanying with 13
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- 3 m:;. 1The State Vs Ismail Khan.

officials armed with weapons. They went to the jurisdiction 
other PS i.e. Phulra. in search of PO Ali Zaman charged in 
murder case. During the. raid over his house, they murdered 

deceased of this case. The deceased was not charged in any 
FIR and was an innocent-person. The 10 has not reported any 
overt act on the deceased. On the basis of crime empties and 

weapons used alongwith the spot position of presence of the 
police officials, the -Paiice Department nominated Ismail 
constable of Elite Force as accused. It is worth mentioning 
that the 13 officials were neither the witnesses nor they are 

accused. The investigation standard of the case was poor. 
The criminal case of criminal liability of the accused facing 
trial will be decided on the basis of evidence recorded before

the Court.

a 1
V •

1

The deceased in this case wos Shohzod son of Ali Khan and 
was having no. i elation with the TO under raid. He was in the 
village of occurrence in connection with purchase of animal. 
The 10 adniitted-that there-was no overt act on the part of 
deceased and he lias also not recovered any arms or empties 
from the place of deceased. The standard of evidence and 

investigation by the 10 will, be seen in judgment however on 
innocent person died in the occurrence by the act of State. In 
any cose his murder with all his innocence is required to be 
addressed by the State. Besides the' original criminal 
responsibility of murder, it seems to be a cose of vicarious 
liability of the State through Police Deportment as the murder 

of innocent deceased was committed by Police Deportment in 

official raid. This Court deems it appropriate to serve 
notice for arguments for vicarious liability to IG, Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa, DIG, Hazara Range, DPO,- Mansehra, _ 5P,

District Public Prosecutor,

on

Investigation, . Monsehro,
\ ^Monsehro and SHO Shofique Khan, Woheed Khan, ASI, Babor, 

IHC, Ashrof IHC, Khan Bahadur 921, Irfan 937, Khan Zado 

462, Shoukat 123,. Toseef 529, Bashir 218, Mst Asmd 810, 
Driver Muhabot Khan, Hussain 786, Manzoor Hag 2309, 
Abdur Rozzaq 1614, Ibror Ahmed, IHC, Porvez 929, Ali Zaman 

75. They ore directed to moke .their appearance through 
counsel or in person ..ond argue the cose. This notice for 

arguments will be presumed as framing of charge for 

vicarious liability.- In cose of non-appearance on the part of

\
\

•,.3

.r'
any noticed respondent, it will be presumed that they hove no 

\ ^.j^^^orgumenls in their.'defence. File to come up for further 

?i:|frgumenfs on 05-08-2020. The Muhorrir is directed to issue 

.- v. keporate notice , to. each respondent mentioned above
/v/ ■

'r
I
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mmthrough registered post oiongwith copy of this order sheet 
the. date fixed." .

,x4-
V^: '••il

. ... ■ Ml
The notice was issued, regarding vicarious liabilities of fc../i13.

v' mr -iI

all the officials who joined the raid. Their names were reflected on 

file The DPO, Mansehra represented himself through P.l. It is'
Vimportant to mention that DPO Mansehra was served with the 

notice just to notice the situation of subordinate officials. He. 

responded to the notice of Court in accordance with law. He was 

committed about the prestige and dignity of his Department. He 

arranged for appearance of all the officials before the Court, who 

were available in the raid. The complainant alongwith mother of 

deceased and widow, of deceased, appeared before the Court and 

he was fully satisfied'that the Police Officials have effected true and 

genuine compromise with him. The Court after inquiring the facts 

from the complainant, widow and mother noticed that the 

compromise was true and genuine, the Court recorded it, as

1M

reproduced below: ■

"Stated that on the report of complainant case FIR # 206 
dated 06-11-2018 was registered against accused facing trial. 
Ismail Khan u/s 302 PPC in PS Phulra.
Deceased Shahzad . Khan has left behind father, Ali Khan, 
mother Mst Phull Bibi, widow, Mst Nogina Bibi, two minor 
sons namely Muhammad Bilal and Muhammad Ihror. There 
is no other logoi heir left by the deceased except us.
Due to intervention of elders of the locality, we the major 

^^legal heirs (father; 'mother and widow)' have effected 
^ compromise with the accused facing trial namely Ismail Khan 

by waiving off our rights of Diyot and hove got no objection 
on the acquittal of accused facing trial. The share of minors in 
Diyot is Rs.11,34,000/- and the members of raiding party of 
18 police officials mentioned in their application will deposit 
the some within 90 days before Sessions Nazir, Mansehra in 
three equol ihstallments. Proforma for effecting compromise 

6 (iMj pages) including affidavit by legal heirs and certificates by 
■/' j the elders is ExPA, copies of CNICs of Ali Khan (father), Mst 

Phull Bibi (mother) are ExPB, E>rPC and copies of CNICs of our 

elders Ali Asghar. and Sojjod Ahmed ore ExPD and ExPE 
respectively."A'-'-
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Joint statement of jirga members Ali Asghar and Sajjad Ahmed a^|v 

recorded as below:-

"Stated that due to our efforts the parties have patched up 
the matter. Deceased Shahzad Khan has left behind father, 
All Khan, mother Mst Phull Bibi, widow Mst Nagina Bibi, two 

minor sons namely Muhammad Bilal and Muhammad Ibrar. 
There is no other legal heir left by the deceased except 
above named legal heirs, As per terms and conditions of 
compromise the 18 officials of raiding party wilf deposit 
share of minors in Diyat Rs.11,34,000/- before Sessions Nazir, 
Mansehra in three equal installments. Certificates on our 
behalf are already exhibited as ExPA and copies of our CNICs 

are already exhibited .
Joint statement of officjafs also

as ExPD and ExPE respectively."
recorded and relevant portion is is.

as under;-

s per terms and conditions of compromise we, the present 
officials present before Court alongwith other police officials 
(who are not present today) of raiding party mentioned in the 

application will deposit the shore 
Rs.ll,34,000/-.

. , of minors in Diyot
Court th tn ■ application (ExPA/1) request the
Court that being Government Servants are unable to pay the
share of minors m Diyat in lump sum and request the Court
that we may be allowed to deposit the above
Diyat amount in three equal installments." ■

4- The issue irose that there are two minor sons of

was Rs.11,34,000/-.

mentioned

deceased , and their share.'in Diyat amount

Eighteen Officials namely Shafique Khan SHO, 

^,;;e"«"Ashraf Khan IHQ Ibrar Ahmed IHC,
^/921,

Waheed Murad ASI, 

Babar Khan IHQ Khan Bahadur
Irfan FC/937,

Bashir 218/FC,

Zaman 7S/FC, Hussain 796/Elite, Manzoorul Haq 2309/Elite, Abdur 

Razzaq 1614/Elite and Ismail i579/Elite„ appeared before the Court

Khanzada 462/FQ Shaukat 123/FCI • Toseef
Mohabbat Khan driver, Parvez 929/FC , Ali

distributed tbe Oi„. amijun, ereong

"' O.Oai/- to minors. Thev moved
'_3p|piication for three monthlyk

!‘r • installments of the same which was 

directed tQ. deposit with Nazir of Sessions 

months.- The Nazir will

a aUSwed and they

■:;^ourt. Rs.63,000/- each .within three
were-

report
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the Court on expiry of 90 days regarding receipt of Rs.U,34,000!^ ^ 
and also report in case of any default by any official. He is directed^^. 

to invest the said amount after 90 days in National Savings for a 

period till majority of minors. The mother of minors can withdraw 

the profit of said amount till majority of minors for their better »

management. ' ‘ ;

; 0/
V

w
was that theAnother .important aspect of the 

complainant moved an application that Khurshid and Junaid 

of Mohallah obtained their appointments in Police

•Vcase15.

inhabitant
account of death of his son. He requested thatDepartment on

gaining the majority may be appointed in Police 

Department. He also requested for removal^f^^^ve named from 

the service. I would like to refer 1993 SCMH Supreme Court 1287 

citation 'C, titled as "'Munawar Khan Vs Niaz Muhammad and 

others", the government jobs are not public franchises and cannot 

be awarded to people on different pretext. It is a Constitutional 

Protected Right of Citizens of Islamic Republic of Pakistan to obtain 

jobs in accordance with merits. The request for appointment of 

minors on gaining the majority is not within the domain of this 

^ Court. The request of. the complainant regarding illegal 
.^\^'^.,r:i^^\ppointments of Khurshid and Junaid in police service on the 

" of compensation. in lieu of murder of deceased is not

u^fied and ab-initio-void, however the District -Police Officer 

(DPO), Mansehra may look into the matter as it is the exclusive 

jurisdiction of the DPO. Mansehra to deal it in accordance with law, 

■;>if found any illegality in it. The said application of the.complainant is
"■ • '-X

rbt^^red to DPO Mansehra to deal it in accordance with law, after 

■ conducting proper inquiry.

minors on

■c.
0^ c -

K
■

-V

\ ■

a.
o

.. , vf'-H.__ ^ As a result.'of compromise which was true and

_fg^uine and voluntary, accused Ismail is acquitted from the charges

leveled against him,. He isyon bail. His sureties are absolved from .
Page No. 16 of 17
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lie oiaie vs ibinuii iviiun.

1
the liability of bail bonds. The'share of minors namely Muhamm^

Bilal and Muhammad Ibrarjn Diyat amount i.e. Rs.11,34,000/- 

pay by the eighteen Officials narriely .Shafique Khan SHO, Waheed 11 

Murad ASI, Ashraf Khan lHC, ‘!brar Ahmed IHC, Babar Khan IHC, 

Khan Bahadur FC/921,-Irfan FC/937, Khanzada 462/FC, Shaukat 

123/FC, Toseef 529/FCTBashir 218/FC, Mohabbat Khan driver, 

Parvez 929/FC, Ali Zaman'75/FC, Fiussain 796/Elite, Manzoorul Flaq 

2309/Elite, Abdur Razzaq I6.l4/Elite and Ismail 1579/Eiite, and each 

of them has committed to pay Rs.63,000/- to minors. They are 

directed to deposit Rs.63,000/- each'within three months in three 

installments with Nazir of Sessions Court. The Nazir will report the 

Court on expiry of 90 days regarding receipt of Rs.11,34,000/- and 

also report in case of any default by any official. Fie is directed to 

invest the said amount after ,90 days in National Savings for a 

period till majority of minors. Para No.15-of this judgment' is 

referred to. DPO Mansehra For Kis infornnation. Case property be 

disposed of in accordance:, with law but after period of 

appeal/revision. File be consigned.to record room after necessary 

completion and compliance.'

/

Si■71

!

r-
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Announced
07-09-2020 (Muhamniad Tahir Aurangzeb) 

MCTC/Additional Sessions Judge-IV 
Mansehra

CERTIFICATE

It is hernhy rnrtified that this judgment consists of 
Seventeen (17) pages, each page read coo-ected and signed by me.

(Muhammad Tahir Aurangzeb)
vv\ MCTC/Additional Sessions Judge-IV 

■Mansehra
\
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

PESHAWAR.

SERVICE APPEL NO. 15608 of 2021.

Muhammad Junaid son of Muhammad Javed, caste Gujjar, 

resident of Salayian, T'ehsil and District Mansehra, EX-Constable No. 

1329 district Police Mansehra Appellant
‘

VERSUS

Deputy Inspector General of Police, Hazara range Abbottabad &

RespondentsOthers.
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

PESHAWAR.

SERVICE APPEL NO. 15608 of 2021.

Muhammad Junaid son of Muhammad Javed, caste Gujjar, 

resident of Saiayian, Tehsil and District Mansehra, EX-Constable No. 

1329 district Police Mansehra Appellant

VERSUS

Deputy Inspector General of Police, Hazara range Abbottabad &

RespondentsOthers.

Reply/ Comments On Behalf Of Respondents 01 & 02

RESPECTFULLY SHEWETH:-

PRELIAAINARY OBJECTION:-

a) The appeal is not based on facts and appellant has got no

.cause of action or locus standi. i
j

b) That appeal is not maintainable in the present form.

c) The appeal is bad for non-joinder of necessary and mis-jdinder 

of unnecessary parties.

d) The appellant is estopped by his own conduct to file the

appeal., ' ■ ■

e) The appellant has not come to the Honorable Tribunal with 

clean hands.

f) That the appeal of the appellant is badly time barred.

FACTS:-

1. Para No. 1 of the facts to the extent of registration of FIR No.. 

208 needs no reply while the remaining part of the Para is 

incorrect, illegal, against the law and against the fact. The 

appellant initially while concealing the facts from the 

department and malafidly showing himself as one of the 

heir of deceased Shazad s/o Ali Khan and applied for his 

appointment subsequently the father of deceased Ali Khan

:i
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w
moved an application before trial court narrating all facts 

about two appointees on 05.09.2020, ■ and on the 

application of father of deceased the honorable trail court 

gave his finding and according to the Para No. 15 of the 

judgment of Honourable Model criminal trial court/ASJ-IV , 

respondent No. 2 rightly discharged the appellant through 

vide OB No. 23? dated 24.09.2020 and it is worth to the. 

mention here that the appellant has no right to file an 

appeal according to Rule 12-21 of Police Rules 1934, 

because there is a specific bar to file an appeal against the 

discharge order. (Copy of judgment of model criminal trial 
court/ASJ-IV is as annexure A)

2. Para No. 2 of the facts is incorrect. The appeal of the
I

appellant before respondent No. 2 is not maintainable 

because a specific bar has been given in Rule 12-21, 

therefore the appeal of the appellant was rightly dismissed, 

by respondent No. 02.

3. Para No. 3 of the facts is wrong and incorrect. The 

discharge order of appellant is proper and inacordance 

with law/rules and according to the Para' No. 15 of the 

judgment of honorable court dated 07.09.2020. .(copy of 

discharge order is as annexure B)

4. Para No. 04 of the facts is wrong illegal against the law and 

against the fact. The appellant was not qualified for the 

said post because he was only appointed on the basis.of' 

his misconceived and wrong statement of appellant about 

declaring himself as one ot the legal heir deceased. 

Respondent No. 2 passed is order of discharge of appellant

■ according to the Para No. 15 of the judgment of 

Honourable Modet criminal trial court/ASJ-IV vide order 

dated 07.09.2020.

5. Para No. 5 of the fact is incorrect. The appellant was 

discharged from his post according to the Para No. ,15 of 

the judgment of Honourable court.

6. Para No. 6 of the facts is incorrect. It was not necessary to 

enquire the matter against the appellant, because it was
I
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self proved from fhe application of the father of deceased 

that appellant misconceived his statement about to 

declare himself as heir of deceased. Therefore, while 

committing, fraud and misreprese'rlfation with the 

department, appellant took benefit of his appointment 

hence, he was rightly discharged on the basis of his mis 

represenfatlon and fraud.

7. Para No. 7 of the facts is incorrect.

GROUNDS:-

A. Para No. A of the ground Is incorrect Illegal, against the 

law and fact. The order passed by respondent No. 2 is 

inacordance with law/rules.

B. Para No. B of the ground is incorrect. The appellant 

committed fraud and misrepresentation with the 

department.

C. Para No. C of the ground is incorrect. The appellant was 

not one of legal heirs of the deceased ■ because the 

father of deceased moved an application against the 

appellant before honorable trial court. Though it has 

been proved that appellant has committed fraud for 

taking benefit.

D. Para No. d of the ground is incorrect. The appellant 

wrongly, interpreted the decision of apex court in his 

favour In the instant Para. The appellant was initially 

appointed on his wrong statement. Therefore,, the 

appellant rightly discharged from his service, on the basis . 

of his wrong statement.

E. Para No. E of fhe ground is incorrect, The order of both 

the respondents are according to law rules and 

regulations.

F. Para No. E of the ground Is incorrect and evasive.

G. Para No. E of the ground is incorrect

H. Para No. E of the ground is Incorrec



PRAYER:

In view of the above mentioned facts, the appeal 

in hand may kindly be dismissed with cost, being devoid of 

any legal force.

District Po k'e Officer 

Mansehra J 
(Respondent No. 2)

Regional Police Officer 
Hazara legion Abbottabad 

(Respondent No. 1)

vx
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

PESHAWAR.

SERVICE APPEL NO. 15608 of 2021.

Muhammad Junaid son of Muhammad Javed, caste Gujjar, 

resident of Salayian, Tehsil and District Mansehra, EX-Constable No. 

1329 district Police Mansehra Appellant

VERSUS
f

Deputy Inspector General of Police, Hazara range Abbottabad &

Respondents ,Others.

AFFIDAVIT

We respondents do solemnly affirm and declare that the 

contents of the comments are true and correct to our knowledge 

and belief and that nothing has been concealed from this 

Honorable tribunal.

0
District Policfe Officer 

Mansehra 

(Respondent No. 1)

f\

\

Regioifial Polioe-Offr^r 

Hazara Redton Abbottabad 

(Respondent No. 2)
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OFFICE OF THE UEQJONAE POLICE OFFICEH 
HAZAHA HEGION, ABBOTTABAl) 

V# 0992-931002 (-22 
§1 0992-9310023 

r,rpobaziira@giiiiiU.coin 
0 0345-9560687 

/PA DATEP // /2020

I

?

i):NO; /■

'm

V
ORDER '•.II-

This order will dispose off deparlinentai appeal under Rule,
PakhUinkhwa Police Ruiss, 1975 submitted by Ex. Constable Muhammad itfeid No.13^ bf% 

District Mansehra against''the punishment order i.e. Discharged from Service awardfed by DPO
Mansehra vide OB No.239’dated 24.09.2020.

\
■1,

Brief facts leading to the punishment ar^ lhat the appellant was appoiiUed as
SPF constable vide OB No. 90 dated 13.05.2019 in lieu of cb’inpensatinn to the heirs of diiceased
Shazad s/o Ali Akbar r/o Deverian, Phulra, who was killed durfhg raid of a police parly vide FIR No. ' 
208 dated 06.11.2018 u/s 302 PPC PS Phulra. Later on the apoellant has been regularized vide OB 

No.96 dated 23.04.2020. Since, his appointment was irregularly made and the learned court has
declared that the appointinenl of Muhammad Junaid NoT329 and Muhammad Khurshid No. 1315 in

•'; , Police servipe on the pretext of compensation in lieu of murder of deceased js not juslilied and
iib-initio-void- The father of the deceased submitted an applica:|ion before the trail court by virtue of 

:: which he disowned the appointments. ;

Cim^i^iuently, in compliance with the order of MCTC/Additional Session 
;■ Judge-IV Mansehra vit^o&’er dated 07-09-2020 the appellant was discharged from service under 

Rule 12:21 of PRs vid^|^|i No. 239 dated 24-09-2020. Hence, the appellant submitted this present 

appeal.

L!

!

Aftet receiving his appeal, comments ,of DPO Mansehra were soiighl and
1^'r~ !■

’ examined/perused. The i^lldersigned called the official in OR and heard him in person. Aftet perusal 
of relevant record it has;j;been noticed that the appointment of the appellant was irregular and

■:

r
%

i

unjustified. The appeal boing meritless is liable to be dismissed; Therefore, in exercise of ih^ powers
S' H

conferred upon the under|jgned tinder Rule 11-4 (a) of Khybef Pakhlunkhwa Police Rulesv 4.975 the
instant appeal is hereby Jifed with hmnediale effect. 5;

■!.V

■i

/
7^'*' Qazi Jamil ur Uehman (PSP) 

itEGlONAL POLICE OFFlitER 

IIAi^ARA REGION, ABBOTTAMAI)■

■j

/PA, dated Abboltabad the

1. The District Policfe Officer, tfl
to his office Men7p.No.l9433/GB dated 15-10-2020. Service Roll and Fuji Missal containing 
enquiry file of themppellant is returned herewith for record.

No. /2020.
cc; . t! ;

for informalian and necessary action with referencei

-i.

i'; r
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OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT POLICE OFFICER MANSEHRA 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police)

f7^6“7 /OHC, dated / ^7/2020

Tel: No. 0997-920102 and Fax No. 0997-920104

No

E-mail: dpomansehra@hotmail.com

ORDER

In compliance with the order of the MCTC/Additional Session Judge-IV 

Mansehra vide order dated 07-09-2020 the office record transpired that the 

appointment of Muhammad Junaid No. 11/SPF and Muhammad Khurshid No. 68/SPF in 

Police Department as SPF vide OB No. 90 dated 13-05-2019 and OB No.114 dated 21-06- 

2019 was made as compensation to the heirs of Mr. Shahzad s/o AN Khari r/o Daverian- 

Phulra who was killed by police party vide FIR No. 208 dated 06-11-2018 U/S 302 PPC 

PS Phulra. Later on, both the above police constables were regularized vide OB No. 96 

dated 23-04-2020. At present their regular service is 6 months and 22 days. Since, their 

appointment was irregularly made and the learned court has declared that the 

appointment of Muhammad Junaid No. 1329 and Muhammad Khurshid No. 1315 in 

police service on the pretext of compensation in lieu of murder of deceased is not 

justified and.ab-initio-void.

Therefore, I, the District Police Officer, Mansehra, under power conferred upon 

me by Police Rules 12.21, hereby discharge Constable Muhammad Junaid No. 1329 and 

Constable Muhammad Khursheed No. 1315 from service with immediate effect. Since 

the total regular service of Constable Muhammad Junaid No. 1329 and Constable 

Muhammad Khursheed No. 1315 is less than three years so there shall be no appeal 

against an order of discharge under this rule.

i

//
District Kolicfi-Otfide 

Mansehra
23^ •OB No

09 /202QDated /

\
:

.

mailto:dpomansehra@hotmail.com
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Sessions Cnse No.30/7 of 2019 
1 he Sidle Vs Ismail Khali.

t
and al morning lime at about 6:00 bouts, a police party under the 

command of Muhammad Shafique Khan, SHQ, PS Khaki raided the '
'■fir, /'

liouse of Ali Zarnan for the purpose of arrest of proclaimed 

offe'nder’Aii Zaman, required in a murder case. In the meanwhile, 

due to the firing of police party, his nephew Muhammad Shehzad 

alias Sliada hit and died al the spot. The occurrence was witnessed 

by Badri Zaman, Wazir Muhammad. Complainant charged the 

police party for the murder of his nephew Shehzad alias Shada. 

l-ience, inslant flR Was registered., Later on, on 02-01-2019 

cornplainan' recorded his supplementaiy statement ,u/s 164 CrPC 

and charged accused Muhammad Ismail Khan son of Tor Kitan for 

rnut dei of Iris nephew.

. )•

i

After cornpletion of investigation, complete challan 

against accused was submitted before Court, Accused was 

summoned and on his appearance provisions of section 2G5-C 

Cr.P.C Were complied witlr, and charge was framed against the 

accused facing trial U/Ss 302 PPC to Which he pleaded not guilty 

and claimed trial.

3.

i

0

4; So far, plosecution produced and examined Pifteen
I

(15) PWs.T lre gist of Prosecution evidence is as under:-

(I^W-1) was Muhanitnod Zorin PC No.167 who is
. marginal witness to recovery memo \/ide which in his presence Chan 

Zeb A5I look into possession from Abdur l^ehmah Inspector Incharge 
Elite Force Pesh.awqr (lleodquaiter Peshawar) one rifle 5M6 
No:4Gl47pl alongwiih Paita one entpty magazine and 10 marked 
\knih objecled object and sealed it into parcel No.4 by ofpxing 3x3 
seals of CZ on Ihe same and prepared the recovery memo in hjs 
presence as well as in the presence of constable Chat) Zeb No.113 
loday, he has seen the reco^'cry memo which is correct , and 

-'^p/c^i^ectly beats his signature as well as (7)e signature of, other 
r^t^jnal witness.

'■A

;■;
I

!
C .

I C'
1.k :
'I;

;;(( ;(PW-Z) Was Dr. Muhammad AbduHalp MO who stated 
riiaf ojl 06.11.2018, at IZ.QOpt)], he conducted autopsy on the dead 

^ftehzad son of Ali Khan caste Gujjar resident of Oewarian ■ 
aged> about 25 years, brought fjy constable Chonzeb No.24^ohdf^

1

i
:)■ ■

■ !?

aa laV, ■
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Sessions Case Mo;. 30// of 2019 
Date of Institution; lO/OS/2019, 
Date of Decision; 07/09/2.020

ManseluaPlace;
FIR Mo.
Dated; .
Under sections:
Police Station; Phulra, Manselna

o
206
06/11/2018 
302 PPG

The State.......,

VERSUS

Ismail Khan son of Tor Khan aged about 32/33 years caste Usman 
Khel, resident of Shangaldar, ludbah District,! orghar.

(Accused facing trial)./V//V/^ ^

i.

Complainant represented by: Learned APP foi the State.

Mr. Shehzad Ahmed Khan Jehangiri AdvocateDefence counsel;
i.i-

JUDGMENT:-

Accused narned above, faced criminal tiial in case IIR

gistered at PoliceNo.206, dated 06-11-2018, U/Ss 302 PPC re 

Station Phulra, Mansehra.
that complainantBrief facts of the case are.V2-

I Muhammad Miskeen son o.f Ghulam, alongwith dead hotly of his

of All Khan onnephew Muhammad Shehzad alias Shada son 

.:7^f^S§)|41-2018 at
;

10:00liours, reported the matter in the PS.to the

i.e. on 06-11-2018 at morninglij^hat on the clay of occurrence
[^but6:00 hours, his nephew who went to the house of Radii

..t.

Q
tii^elpi

-J 7o ^^^^amd^sp of Rehmatullah resident of Danna Riyala yesterday for

of bullock. He spent night in the house of Badri Zaman

o
4.

SsiiVv ©V ;^^'e^irpose

Page No.l
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Sessiuns Cns<3 Nu of 2Ul9 
The Slate Vs isinail Khan. f

Constobli? Chanzeb io.escort: to f/ie mortuory. He sent the copy of 
FIR to iiwestigation brand}.

(PW~4) was Muhammad Munsif Ho.917/MM who 
slated that vide road certificate No.143/21 doted' 12.11.2018'Jie 
handed oyer sealed parcel No.l & 3 io Zai in No.167 and vide rda.d 
certificate No.144/21 dated 12.11.2018 he handed over sealed 
parcel No.2 to Zorin No.167 for its transmission to FSi, Peshawar. 
On his return the said coifstable hotided over to hiln receipt bearing 
acknowledgment of official of FSL, Peshawar. He has seen attested 
copies of said road certificates which are EkPW4/l and ExPW4/2. 
He was examined u/s 161 CrPC.

i

!
•1

(PW~5) Muhammad Salim SI/OII stated that on receipt 
of copy of FIR, he went to the place of occurrence and prepared site ’ 
plan ExPW5/l. He collected flood stained earth from the place of 
deceased Shahzod and sealed into parcel No.l (ExPl). He collected 
four empties of 7.62 bore from the place of accused and sealed into 

' parcel No. 2 (ExP2). He prepared recovery memo ExPW5/2 in this 
regard. He collected blood siaiped garments of deceased having , 
bullet Piaik's brought by Chanzeb No.24 and prepared parcel No.3 
(ExP3) vide

ti
,1

recovery memo ExPW5/3. He recorded statement of 
PWs of recovery memo and eyewitness Badri Zaman. He sent parcel 
No. 2 to FSL vide his applicatio}) ExPW^/4. On the second day he 

oza of deceased and prepared list of legal heirs of 
hich is ExPW5/5. On 07.11.2018 special investigation 

team was ojdered and he was rneniber of that team. The letter of 
constitutiofi of team is ExPW5/5. The team has verified the already 
conducted [investigation by him. He placed on record arrival, 
departure of the police team who went to the place of occurrence 
alongwith Shafiqur Rehrnon, SHO PS Khaki. The record is ExPW5/6. 
The accompanying officials Were Shafigur Rel\man, SHO 
Waheed Murad, ‘ASI, Muharnnwd Ashraf IHC, Babar Khan, IHC, 
Constables Khan Sanadur No.921, Irfan No.937, Khanzada No.462, 
Tosif No.529, Shoiikat No.123, Muhammad Bashir No.218, Tufail 
No.82, Lady constable Asima No.9:1.0. He also collected Naqal Mad 
No. 18 regarding accompanied constable Hasson No.796, 
Manzoorul Hag No.2309, Ahdur Razzag No.lOH Hmoil No.l579 os 
ExP\A/5/7. 1he Slid Shafigur Rehman also accompanied the officials 
from PS Phulra. He placed on record his report through Nagal Mad 
No.28 as ExPWS/h. Thereafter he interrogated all the officials who 

^ accompanied the SHp and checked their arms. The members of Elite 
■ FK- Si^^^rce went to Abbottabad so they could not be interrogated, then

^ for production of members.of Elite Force througl 
^d^ostigotion, Mansehra which is ExPVV5/8. They were produced 

nd inten ogated. Their arms numbers were also verified from 
./lhaif ^concerned department and collected their arms, the FSE ' 

ropgrt ivcjs received wherein it is disclosed that the fires were made.

^ Page No.4 of 17
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Sessions Ccise No.30/7 ar2pl9 
The Stale Vs Ismail Khan.Si

rp-
identified by. Farid son of Umar Khan and Badri Zarnan son of 
RehmaiiiHah and found the following:- 
SYMFTOMS obsei ved before death: Nil.
Infornidtion furnished by police. Firearm injury:

- EXTERNAL APPEARANCE:

5

p

Mark of ligature on neck and dissection etc: Nil.
CONDITION OF SUBJECT: Stout yourig male blood In nose and 

around chest with blood stained cloths torn oyer second button 
area from above. Rigor mortis not deveiopecl.
WOUNDS, BRUISES, POSITIOIN, SIZE NATURE:
Entry wound found at upper medial border of left scapula 
posteriorly approximately :i.cm in diameter. Inve/ted margins. No 
marks/btackening etc.
Exit wound-found at upper anterior sternum just below manubrium 
approximately 4cm in diameter, everted margins.
Superficial scratches over nose and upper chest.

!»■-

r

CRANIUM AND SPINAL CORD: Intact, x 
THORAX; sternum, bronchi and blood vessels are injured rest
intact. \
ABDOMEN: Ail organs of abdomen are intact except injured 
oesophagus:
MUSCI.ES, BONES, JOINTS: As noted above. .
Remarks: ' ■ ■ ■ .

He has conducted autopsy of ceceased Shehzad son of 
All Khan on 06-J:l-20:i8 at JZ.OOPM: In his opinior), cause of death is 
hemorrhagic shock due to injury to major blood vessels as a result 
of firearm injury. Six pages post mortem report rmarked and signed , 
clothes are handed over to police.
Probable time that elapsed between injury and death:

. Approximately JO to 20 minutes.
Between death and post-mortem: Approximately 06 hours.

, He has seen post-mortem report consisting'of six pages 
including pictorial, which is in /i/.s hanclwriting and bears his 
signature correctly and sarne is ExRW2/l.^ He also endorsed his 
certificate on injury sheet which is ExPW2/2.

■ (PW-3) was Tasveer Hiumin .^hah, SHO who stated 

that on 06-11-2018, aV lO;OOAM, complainant Miskeen brought . 
the dead bocly of deceased Muhammad .Shehzqd alias Shada on the 

'' cpt tp the PS and reported the matter to him which he reduced in 
^^%MFIR. After recording the repprb its contents were read over, 
f^^pmplainant who after admitting^ tlte same as correct, thumb 
Ihiprkfed -the same. FIR is in id handwriting and bears his 

sigMjre correctly and is ExPWVl- also prepared injury sheet as
^ ^ ^'^■mas inquest report of deceased whiah are ExPW3/2 and ExPW3/3
^2^~^dj^nich are correct and correctly bears his signatures. He handed 

the dead body aloncjwith injury sheet and Inquest report to
Piij^e No.3 of 17
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Sessions Ciise No.:i0/7 or2019 
The Slate Vs isniajl Khaa.i:

i.
iY-

P from firearms. The report IS txPWS/% He also sent blood stained 
garments and earth to fSi and the report is fxPW5/W. He also 
reco/^ed statement of eyewitness Wazir lyiahammad on 

‘-1.11.2018. He placed on record copy pf register No.19 ExPW5/ll. 
He mterrogaieci Ismail, Mamoorul Hag, Hassan and Abdur Razzaq 
on 16.lL20:i8 m presence of DPO, Mabsehra. They were not telling 
the actual position to them. They were;^agatn interrogatecl-ond they 

■denied the allegations. He took themifo Peshawar for polygraphic 

lest on 04.12.2018 and questions werevlurli g that polygraphic test 
He look them vide his application ExPWS/9 (already exhibited) and 
put questions to them during that polygraphic tesl. The test reports 
are l:xPW5/12, ExPW5/13, ExPWS/14 & txPW5/l5. He recorded 
statement of Inspector who conducted polygraphic test. Thereafter 
he went for course. He drafted all the 'documents in his own 
handwriting which correctly bear his signatures. He used the seal of

cind recorded the statements of witrtesses.
(PW-6) was All Khan son of Ghulam who is father of 

, deceased stated that Shalmid deceased is his son. He was married 
with Mst Nagina Bibi. His mother is Mst Phullah Bibi. He was havlnq 

one son Bilal at the time of his death, however the second 
after his death namely Ibrar. His
Bedford. He never remained involved in any case. On the day of 
pccurrence he was in Karachi and came to place of occurrence on 
inlormation of the occurrence. He came to. know from his relatives 
available in the village that his son (yvent to the house of Badri 
Zaman on the eventful night for purchasing bullock and spent his 
night in pat house of Bgclri Zaman. eHv in the morning the police 
raided the house and mtirdered his

to

iS-
&I
p.

W:I
II

I

:

:?

son born 
was driver by profession ofson

sonV;
I W-/) Mst Nagina flihl Widow of Shahzad (cleceoseci)

stated that Shahzad deceased was her husband. She has two sons 
rivnoi Bilal and Ibrar. Her husband wa^ murdered by the police and 
he was innocent. She prayed for redressal of her 
c.onviction of the culprits.

grievance and\
(PW-B) was Mst Phullap Bibi wife of All Khan 

stated that Shahzad deceased was hekjon. He was having two 
minor Bilal and Ibrar. Her 
was

who
sons

son was murdered by the police and he 
innocent. She prayed for redressal of her 

'^o^Qnviction of the ciilprits.
' (PWS) was Badri Zaman

■r- -•

grievance and

of Rehrnotullah who 
Ka|ery that one day prior to eventfal day deceased Shahzad visited 
mfoi purpose of bullock and he spent his night y/ith him 

/roftitive to him ‘

2

as he is
pent night at his hause^ and early in the morning ' 

Wnt to ease himself in the fields adjacent to his house as they 
. were vilageis and have no washrooms in their houses. As they 
leached in front of house, police reached there and one of the 
official held him and the second official made firing on the

. He S

Page No.5 of 17
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l.itM- Suf(c v'Si j.,iliilll l'‘v,firal.

deceased. The officials Were 8/10 in number. The name of that 
official was Ismail. He also made pointations to lO at the time of 
pieparatidn of .site plan. He also identified the dead body before 
police and doctor. His stotemeni Was recorded u/s 1^1 CrTC.

(hW-iO) Was 5her Bahadur son of Sikandar who stated 
that he was having a house adjaceht to place of occurrence. On the 
eventful day early in the nfcrning the police cordon off the area and 
official Were present o/i their roofs and surroundings. He come out 
on hearing the noise of firing and saw the dead body. On the whistle 
all the official started to run and escaped from the spot He also 
witnessed recovery of blood stained earth and recovery of etnpties 
from the spot. He has seen the recovery memo ExPW5/2 (already 
exhibited) Which,..correctly bears his thumb impression olongwith 
thumb impression. Sadiq.

(PW~ll) was Tida Muhanimod son of Gulab who stated 
that the 10 collected blood stained garments of deceased in l',is 
presence vide recovery memo ExPWb/3 (already exhibited) and 
sealed into parcel. He was also present before the jirga with police 
after the occurrence and produced the vifeo^ of same os TxPWll/1. 
His statement was recorded u/s 161 CrPC,

'(PW-12) Chanzeb ASl stated that on transfer of 
Muliamniod Salim, SI/OII, he was posted as A5I/OII in PS Phulra. f ie 
has conducted partial investigation in the instant case. He received 
file for investigation on 26.12.2018. On 02.01.2019 complainant 
game to PS and recorded his suppletnentary statement in which he 
charged accused facing trial namely Ismail. Vide his application 
TxPW12/l he produced complainant before Court for recording his 
statement u/s 164 CrPC. He vide his application ExPW12/2 applied 

■. for issuing letter regarding involvement of accused Ismail 
No. l579/P-ll3 for writing letter to S5P Elite Porce, Abbottabod for 
his arrest olid interrogation. In this respect SHO Muhammad Nawaz 
Khan of PS Phulra made an entry regarding his departure from the 
PS to Abbottabod for arrest of accused which is ExPW12/3.>Copyfof' 
arrival of S 10 in the Police Line^ Ab.bottabad vide Mad No.30 is 
ExPW12/4. The handing over of accused to SHO in Police Line, 
Abbottabod vide DO No.29 dated 18.01.2019 is ExPWl2/5. SHO

I

•i'

arrested accused and issued his card of arrest which is ExPWl2/6. 
Copy of arrival of SHO olongwith accused in PS, Phulra is ExPW12/7. ^ 
He vide his application dated 19.01.2019 ExPW12/8 produced the
accused before Court for police custody which tvas allowed for two 
^ys. During interrogation accused disclosed that he can point out 
^TO^/ace of occurrence in presence of members of II P and led them 

spot where he pointed the place where on the day of 
^o^hjtence he was present and the place of presence of deceased.

..--'.•■rrr*-!--;

'4'

He prepared pointaiion memo ExP\AH2/9 in presence cjf marginal 
■■ wjpiesses which he endorse^ in the site plan with red ink

—rfzrf ^ “----------' Page No.6 of 17
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Sessions CaseNo.30/7 or20]9 
Tlie Slate Vs Ismail Kluin.

./ ;!

■ /;//f'
ExPW12/10. lie recoaleci stalement of accused u/s :161 CrPC Vide 

his application ExPW12/:i:i he produced tin 
for recording confessional statement and he wos sent.to judicial

'2/12 applied to. SP

accused before Court

lockup. He vide his application ExPW.
Investigation for issuing.lener to Incharge Ko f Elite Eorce, Peshawar 
for handing over SMG No.-16ig70l which was issued in the name of 
accLisect He vide his application ExPW12/12 applied for issuance of 
reminder to the quarter concerned- After completion of 
investigation he handed over case file to SI IQ on 23.02.2019 for 
submisslon of complete challan. However the process of handing of 
SMO remained continued. He vide his application dated OS.03,2019 
ExPW12/14 he obtained permission from SP, Investigation, 
Mansehra for obtaining the SMG involved in the instant case which 
was allowed on 07.03.2019. On 12'p.3.20}9 he left the PS for 
Peshawar and reached in Headquarter Elite Force, Peshawar and 

made his arrival vide Naqal Mad No.9 which is ExPWl2/15. On the 
day Incharge pot. Elite Force/ Pephawar handed over to him

o

same
SMG No.4614701. He vide recovery m^em'o already exhibited as 

ExPWl/1 took the same alongwith sling Pattq, one empty magazine 
into his possession in presence of marginal witnesses in the Kot and 
sealed the same into parcel No.4 and signed the same with pointed 
object and also affixed three seals inphe monogram of CZ on the 
parcel. In this respect copy of receipt Nq.11/15 regarding receiving 
of SMG alongwith sling Patta add one empty magazine is 
ExPW12/16. He vide his application E^^W12/17 sent parcel No.2 ^ 
4 to Arms Expert ESQ Peshawar and/he report is ExPW12/lS. He 
drafted all the documents in his har)dwriting, recorded statement of

i

PWs u/s 161 CrPC.
(PW~13} i/\/as Nawaz Sarwar, SljO who stated that he 

prepared injury sheet of deceased Shahzad which is ExPV\7l3/l. He 
has also arrested the accused and issued his card of arrest already 
exhibited as ExPW 12/6. After completion of investigation he has 
submitted complete challan against the accused as ExPW13/2.

(PW-14) was Abdul Sattar No.255 who stated that he 
accompanying the 10 and llf where^ the accused madewos

pointation of the spot which 10 recorded- vide pointotipn memo 
already exhibited as ExPWl2/9. His statement was recorded by the

fPW-15) Miskin son ofGhulqm (comploinaiit) stated 
^deceased is his nephew. He went ip Panna Riyala for the 

B l^imose of bullock.'Between 6 to 7om he received information that 
.pp fjis lephew is murdered by police. SS he went there and the dead 

ybp^y was carried by the police. He reported the matter to police 
^ExPW15/l. Initially they wfre i ot recording hik report.

they themselves ready to recorr his report. He reported

L tv y

>,y i
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whatever h, ? heard. Laier-on 10 reivait}ed in touch with them, 
charged all he ini/olveij police for murder of his innocent nephew.

Thereafter, prosecution closed its.^gvidence, while

abandoning! rest', of PWs mentioned

He

/ I 5.

iti-the calendar 'of .PWs. . 

Stafement of accused was recorded a/s 3A2 Cr.P.Q who professed 

his innocence arid false linplicalion at^d tertTied all PWs highly 

interested and procured, however, did not wish to produce defense
f

evidence or to be examined on oath U/S 340 (H) Cr.PC
i 6. Learned Dy PP for the stale assisted by private 

assisted by private counsel for the complainant argued that though

the accused facing trial Is not directly charged in tlie FIR, however 

was charged by the complainant after his due satisfaction; that all
PWs remained consistent and coherent, in tfieir deposition made 

regarding the

i

occurrence; that no major- or minor contradiction 

could be extracted from their mouths. It Was finally argued that 

prosecution has successfully proved its 

trial beyond shadow of doubt and prayed 

accused facing trial.

>

against accused facing 

for conviction of the

case

•;
. 7; t

Conversely, learned defense couirsels argued that 

accused facing trial is innocent and has falsely been charged in the 

iT'stant case; tfiat all the PWs are highly interested, procured 

Witnesses and they never remained 

their deposition ‘against the accused
consistent and cohereht in

and theit" statements
suffer^ing from major discrepancies and contradictions.

It is finally
argued that prosecution has'failed to r>ove charge against accused 

racing trial beyonij any sliadow of doubt and prayed for acquittal
of..-V -.^5'-A. o

accused.

■ 9,t tel

.<■

/■.,r /

hi ,:f
I have heard the arguments and record perused, .

In the instant case, the police party from PS Khaki

PS Phuiia in searcli of tlie 

offender Ali Zaman, PO in FIR No.215 dated 23-08-2018 .

'-t
.<■U.M .

: 'wit lin the jurisdiction of 

• proj^falmed..w '
■;
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^ ^.^sstoits Case^Mo.30/.7liF2^^^M</^. ' '.'^ ji

...-v .
'■ ', ' ik^|.^®^:,’^°|''^'^.P|,P^'’-J’e'''*-;t-li3tUiiderwhalcirdirvislahces,'theyrelt

nsed to use foidl Dn tlie crime scene. This was burden of prove of 

Police Depailme|L that they used the force in extreme urgency but 

there is not ling pn record to support this. A jirga

*^r''

,pr tiiere^'iV'35 .apV,f 

is completely"

•W

: m•i'.'

1
li

■■■ ^

I

♦ ;.

•;
5

was convened iii
supervision or SP; Investigation after the occurrence to control law 

situation inand order area, which is exliibited by PWll as>
Expwijyi ■e. vjdeo film of that jirga. In the said jirga, the people 

A of that area pardoned the police, and 

coiTimiirnent with them to

r

i
SP Investigation made 

name one person from officials as
accused. Le us suppose that the contention of Police Department 

that there Was counter aggression by the P.O Ali Zarnan 

deceased then the PIR might have been there 

which is not available 

Shafique SI-10 Was

or the

against the aggressor - 

record. Similarly, if the supervisor of raidon

feeling that accused facing trial has violated the 

command of authority, there would have any complaint on his part- 

against that official but there is nothing on record and the.SHO
I

■1
-I
-IShafique di'd not record any repoit against the concerned official, 

so the belated charge against accused facing trial is just for the

purpose of filling the documents. It Was also brought on record that 

two persons from ihat Were employed by the Policearea

Department namely Khurshid and Junaid by Police Department due 

to pressure of the locals the |5olice. The complainant disowned 

their appointmepfs and has moved an application that he has no '

on

^^^ei n With tliose appointments. This Court noticed that the 

'^i;|£tocling in^ evidence since long arid 

mak,|K|r,complainant. The accused informed that it was patched

case
f,

no one was pursuing

summoned the complainant who was father of ’. ■

time and f,e stated to Court . ■ 
^ ' ./ .1 Page No. to of 17 '
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Sessions Case No:3ft/? of 2019 
'I'he Siaie Vs Ismail Khan.

u/s 302 PPC. Tliey raided ilie house of said PO situated witliiu the 

jurisdiction of PS Phulra and during tlte saici raid, they committed 

murder of Shahzad son of Ali Kl^an whp was available in that village 

that day in order to purchase animal. The m cannot be
on
recorded for sufficient time as polic^was involved in it, however

that jt was 6:00AM on ,06-11-20.18the story narrated In the Fill 
tliat Shahzad.who went in night to the house of Badri Zaman in said

f purchasing/Bull. Police raided ihe village

was

village for the purpose 0
■■i

PO in' supervisiqfi of Shafique Khan SI IO andto arrest Ali Zaman 
during said raid, police fired and mur(j|red Shahid, the nephew of

y

'■i

admitted fact in the record of police that thecomplainant. It is an
of affixation ofdeceased was murdered in the said raid. It js a case

question that the deceased wasliability only and there is no

murdered or not
In the instant' case, there are certain points for 

of all that whether the deceased died in firing
10.:
determination. First 
of police and the police Itas acted in good faith within the ambit of

law. The second is that whether the matter was resolved between

whether the accused facing trial against thethe parties. The third is 

Command of Authority, committed the oc currence. So far as, the 

al of the fact in police 

remained involve

I

concerned, there is no denfirst point is1;

record that deceased was innocent and he never

noble citizen of the country. Thein any criminal case. He was a
police record fully admit that the officials raided the house of PO AliI

!and during that raid, the deceased was hit.by firing and 

ed fact-that the deceased died in firing of police.
Zaman

,/ '«d, so this is provec , ^
^ the second question arises tl^tt whether the deceased

icMd and'he responded the police; in aggressive tone and tripd to

' %e the law and order sitt,ation I the spot. The lO appeared in

and Ire stated that the deceased was without arms and

covered a single empty in proof .of the fact that thei e
Page No.9 of 17
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\
ihat how he can conlest the case against: the State as tliey are 

ernpowered and he is earning livelihood of minor sons of deceased.

He disclosed that deceased was leaving one son at the time of
I

death and second born after his death.'^!

Tlie Police Department as well as |0 of the case after 

the jirga, got the nomination of accused facing trial as the actual 

culprit. Ttie only evidence against him was the crii^ae entpty and ttie 

official weapon, of accused Ismail. There was jirga prior to the 

charge against accused Ismail and after that jirga, collection of such 

type of evidence with a considerable delay by thedO was the sole 

evidence with the prosecution to prove the| matter against accused 

facing trial. It-was a case of capital punishment and such type of 

evidence recorded with considerable delay and corroborative in 

nature is always doubtful and reliance cahnot be made on such 

type of evidence specifically when the SP Investigation committed, 

with the locals tliat he will give one person as accused. This Court 

doubts that the junior most officiat wSs made an escape goat. The 

file is completely silent that how the flO came to know tliat at the 

place of alleged empty, accused facing trial was available. All the 

• available officials were within the access of IQ to get record their
i

I ' : *

statements but the 10 has not bothered to record their statements.
' K

10 was under obligation to disclose^;hat iwhether those persons

who were witnessing the occurrence in uniform were either
\

witnesses or they were accused. The file suggests that 10 has not
L.

made them witnesses or accused. Tliis Court could ho|d tliat the

prosecution, has wittiheld the best evidence but there was no fault

X^^the part of.Jnnocent kids of.the deceased and tips standard of

ap4‘eciation of evidence was not permissible In such type of 
V") k'" " o
^itfoion. The case diaries of the 10 are completely silent about this

j/ • ' ' ■ '

■ " fact that why he spared those accused or witnesses and why he has

11.

I

^1:

r

not recorded them for reaching to true facts of tlie case. The
Page No.n on?
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invesligaUon conducted by the 10 was dishonest and directed one. 

At the conclusion of the trial, this Court felt tiiat the matter is 

proved to this extent that the deceased died in thediring of policy 

however this fact could not be determined Whether the police 

exceeded their jurisdiction or wliether the deceased died in 

performance of duties. It was not the duty of those officials to
i

associate tljietn With investigation compulsorily, it Was alone duty of 

10 to record their statements. The situation developed before this 

Court Was tliat It was proved that deceased Sliahzad died in firing

'of police by the act of police raiding fpaity under the authority of
* * ■ «.

State and there ;V^as no cogent evidence against single person to 

connect him witi'i commission of offence. Titere was no evidence 

against accused facing trial, to distinguish him from his other 

colleagues and ultih^ate fate of case seems in shape of acquittal of 

accused. Titis Court has consulted PPC, CrPC for such type of

situations \\/liere' the question of vicarious iiability is involved
■ c ■

alongwith tie question that the witnesses weie not recorded by

tlie 10 and |the accused were not challaned before the Court, this

Court founc Section 33S-P PPC which is reproduced as urider:-

'335-K Inierpieiatioti In the interpretation and application of 
. the pro\/ision5 of this Chapter, and in respect of matters 

ancillary of akin thereto, the Court shall be guided by the 
Injunction of Islam as laid down in the Holy Cluran and 
Sunnalh"

.
/ .1-

)

. ;

\

'I

I,The guidance in the situation of this case is obtained

from tite provisions of Quran & Sunnali and found the principle of

"Qasarnad', so in the line, this Court has issued notices to all the

V^^^^cerns in these Words:-

^"Learned Dy CP for the State present

'bail With counsel present. Statement of accused recorded u/s 

342 CrPC and orguments heard, - .
During the^poiirse of arguments the facts revealed before the 

Court: were that SHO of PS, Khaki was accompanying with 13

1.2.

. Accused Ismail Khan on

-~4 Page No. 12 of 17
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officials armed with weapons. They went to the jurisdiction of 
• other PS i.e. Phuira in search' of PO Ali Zamon charged in a 

murder case. During the raid over his house, they murdered 
‘deceased of this case. The deceased not charged in any 
TdR and ia/c;s an innocent person. The 10 has not reported any 
overt act on the deceased. On the basis of crime empties and 
weapons,used alongwith the spot po'^ition of presence of the 
police officials, the Police Departnent nominated Ismail 
constable of TIite Force as accused. It is worth mentioning 
that the 13 officials were neither the witnesses nor they are 
accused. The investigation standard of the cose was poor. 
The criminal case of criminal' liability of the accused facing 
trial will be decided on the basis of evidence recorded before 
the Court.

Zi

.1

The deceased in this case was fhahzad son of Ali Khan and 
was having no relation with theiPO under raid. He was in the 
village of occurrence in connection with.purchase of animal.
The 10 admitted that there was no overt act on the part of 
deceased and he has also not recovered any. arms or empties 
from the place of deceased. lj]e standard of evidence and 
investigation by the 10 will be seen in judgment, however an 
innocent person died in the occiii fencp by the act of State. In 

any case his murder with all his Innocence is required to be 
addressed by the State. Besides the original criininal 
responsibility of murder, it seems to be a cose of vicarious 

. liability of the State through Police Department as the murder 
of innocent deceased was committed by Police Department in 
an official raid. This Coiirt deems it appropriate to serve 
notice for drguments for vicarious liability to ■ IG, Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa, PIG, Hazara .Range, PRO, (Vlansehra, SP, 
Investigation, Mdnsehra, District Public Prosecutor, 
Manselira and StjO Shafique Khan, Waheed Khan, ASI, Babar,. 
IHC, Ashraf, IHC, Khan Bahadur 921, Irfan 937, Khan Zada 
ri62, Shaukat 123, Toseef 529,. Bashir 218, Mst Asma 810, 
Driver Muhabat Khan, Hussain 78(5, Manzoor Hag 2309,

: Abdur Razzaq 1614, Ihrar Ahmed, IHC, Parvez 929, Ali Zaman ■ 
75. They ore directed to make their appearance through 

• ^^onse/ or in person and arr/ue the case. This notice for
'"'^'''''^^^S^mrgtiments will be presumed as framing of charge for 

■■^^0 X^b\/ca/ /ous liability. In case of non-appearance on the part of
f ) \ Ay noticed respondent, it will be presumed that they have no 

4 ^ jTMGfumen/s in their defence.File to come up for further
A on 05-03-2020. Th^ Mtiharrjr is directerJ to issue

./separate notice to each respondent mentioned above

V-

fdin ■ i
'(Si .jfe

O• r-

I
\
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through registered post alongwilh copy of litis order sheet for 

the'date fixed ”
Tile notice Was issued regarding vicarj^gus

%m f' lA

\
3

liabilities of 

Were reflected oiT

. 1-

13. . wmall die officials who Joined tiie raid. Iheir n^mes 

file. The DPO, tN/lansehra represented himself through P.l. It is

served with themention that DPO Mansehra wasimpoitant to 

notice just to notice the situation of subordinate officials. He ■a

in accordance With la\w. He was

: Pie
responded to the notice of Coutt in 2

■Tcomi-nitted about the prestifle and dignity of his Depaltinent 

arranged For appearance of all tl^e officials before the Court, who

available in the 

deceased and widow 

l ie was 

genuine

'i:

‘^1
1 IISraid. Tire complainant alongwitli mother of 

of deceased appeared before tlie Court and 

fully satisfied that the Police Officials have effected true and 

compromise with him. The Court after inquiring the facts

fron, the complainant, WidpW and mother noticed that tlie

The Court recorded it, as

were

i
i mfI
i

compromise Was true and genuine 

reproduced beloW:
"Slated that oh the report of comphifumt case SIR U 206 

dated 06-M-2018 mis registered against accused facing tr.o
lsirwill<hanu/s302 PPCinP5Phuli-o^ ' .
Deceased Shahzad Khan has left behiud father. Ah Khan, 
mother Mst Plwll Bibi, widow Mst Nagina Bibt, two minor 
sons namely Muhammad Bilal and Muhammad Ibrar. Theie 

other legal heir left by the deceased except us.
intervention of elders of the locality, we the major^ 

hells (father, mother and widow) have effected 
corna onvie with the accused facing trial namely Isrnwl Khan 
by waiving off our rights of Diyat and have got no objection 
on the acquittal of accused facing trial. The share of minors in 
Divot is 8s 11 34,000/- and die members of raiding poity oj 
18 pdlice offidals mentioned in their application will deposit

..same within 90 days before Sessions Nazir, Mansehra in
%^i;-eei equal installments. Proforma for effecting compromise 

(|x pages) Including affidavit by l^gai heirs and Tedif'cates by 

Me elders is ExPA, copies of CNICs of Ali Khan (father), Mst
mull Bibi (mother) are ExPB, ExPC and copies ofXNICsofour 
" - PxPD and ExFE

'

is no 
Due to 
legal

!

C

■e■3

iwi •—

' h.h.
I, tl.

elders Ali Asghar and Smjad Ahmed 
respectively!’ p4 < J

are

Page No. Id of 17
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■ / !

Joint, siatement of jirga members All Asghar £ 

recorded as below:-

"Stated that due to oiir efforts the parties have patched up 
the matter. Deceased Shalizad l<h|n has (eft behind fattier, 
Ali Khan, mother Mst Phul! Bibi, willow Mst Nagina BibI, two 
minor sons namely Muhammad Bital and Muhammad Ibrar. 
lliere is no other legal heir left^by the tieceased except 
above named legal heirs. As perd:erms and conditions of 
compromise, the 18 officials of Raiding party will deposit 
share of minors in Diyat Rs.ll,34,Oflo/- before Sessions Nazir, 
Mansehra in tliree equal installirients. Certificates 
behalf are already exfiibited as and copies of our CNICs 
are already exhibited as ExPD and BxPC respectively."

Joint statement of officials also recorded and relevant portion Is is

as under:- '

nd Sajjad Ahmed also

0

on our

As per forms cind conditions of conipihniise we, tfie present 
officials present before Cotfrt alongwith other police officials 
(who are not present today) of raiding party mentioned in the 
application will deposit the share of minors in Diyat 
[<5.1134,OOQA. We through application (ExPA/l) request the 
Court that being Government Ser\/Qnts are unable to pay the 
share of minors in Diyat in lump sum and request the Court 
that we may be allowed to deposit the above merttioned 
Diyat amount in three eqiiaf installments."

\ Ihe issue arose that there are two minor sons of

deceased and their share in Diyat amount was Rs.11,34,000/-.

Eighteen Officials namely Shafique KharrjSHO, Waheed Murad ASl,

Ashraf Khan INC, Ibrar Ahmed INC, Babar Khan II 1C, Khan Bahadur
FC/921, Irfan FC/937, Khanzada d62/F4 Shaukat :I23/FC, Toseef

529/EC, Bashir 218/FC, Mohabbat Khan'driver; Parvez 929/FC, Ali

Zaman 75/FC, Hussain 796/Elite, Manzo^rul Haq 2309/Elite, Abdur

14.
1

.li
^'3

F
CIM
.u

it
2

1.614/Elite and Ismail i579/E|ite, 4pp'eared before the Court 

distributed .the Diyat amount amoi|g tlVrn and each of them 

^ i \'4as committed to pay Rs.63,000/- Jo minors. They moved

.'7 , .
. ^Application for three monthly installments (fjf.the same which was 

.x/ allov^&d

/forI iik 1 .

/

and they were directed to deposit with Nazir of Sessions 

Court. Rs.63,000/- each within three months. The Nazir will report

page No. 15 of 17
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^'i

he court qn expiry of 90 days ,egardir,g receipt of Rs. It 34 000/

-da,sorerortiucateofar,ydefau.f.byanyofricia,.Heisdi,.cfed

to '"vest tl e said amouut after 90 days in Natio^l Savings for a

pel lod till ijiajority of minors, 

die profit of said a
f

inaiiageme it. :

I5w

I

i

i*

Tl)0 niotliei of itiinors »*
can withdraw 

amount till majority of minors for their better

,r
AnoUiei important aspect of Hie 

complainant moVed
case Was that the

^ *aL i(huP^id.
----,a ..J..atv J3f_^gitailai:L_,pbiailTCJt Uieir a |,^

Department

I
■ !

I
y-

Po^ice 

.lie ..requested that 

in Police

-on of death; qLh^^
'^’I'.'^'ors oh gaining the major (ly may be aprjointed ■:

■■

Department, l ie .also requested fo.
removal of above named frorn I

I

. the service. I would like to refer 1993 SCMn S 

diotion t: titled
uprenie Court 1287

.as "Munawar Khan ‘Vs Niaz Muhammad
andothers", the government jobs are not public franchises and

cannot 

3 Constitutional

to obtain

be awarded to people
on different pretext. It is

■ Protected Right of' 

jobs,in accordance with m
Citizens of Islamic Republic of Pakistan

merits. The request for appointment of
'niirors on gaining the majority

is not within the domain of this 

coiTiplainant
Court. The ;

reciuest of tlie 

appoiritmeiats of Khuishid
legarding illegal 

service on tlie 

of deceased is not

innm r Officer

‘ ofa,e~yy~::.

3nd Junaid in policei
pretext of compensation in fieu of murder 

jnstified and ab-initio void

.

\

o

/i^gwducting pioperiinrii liry
/
/ As a, result of compromise whichj.

,« j L due and,.f!!,,,,, -yCf "t l™ lire cl.aige,

W' ' (__ofT?
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the liability of bail bornis. The share of minors namely Muliammaci 

Bilal and MuhaiTimacI Ihra'r in Diyat amount i.e. Rs.ll,34,000/-_wil| 

pay by the eighteen Officials namely Siiafique Khan SI IO, Waheed- 

Murad ASK A_^~iraf Klian IliC, Ibrar Ahmed lliQ Babar KlianJHC,^ 

Khan Bahadur FC/92:h Irfan l'C/937, Khanzada d62/FC, Shaukat 

123/FC, Toseef 529/FC, Bashir 218/FC, Mbhabbat Khan tldver, 

Parvez 929/FC, Ali Zaman 75/FC, I lussain_79^6/FJite, Manzooru! Ijaq 

2309/Flite, Ahdur Razzaq ITITI/Elite and tsmall_1579/Flite, and each 

of them has committed to pay Rs.63,000/- to minors. They are- 

directed to deposit Rs.63,000/- eacli within Three months in three 

installments witli Nazir of Sessions Court. The Nazir wNIjeQqrt the 

Court on expiry of 90 days regarding receipt of Rs.1.1,34,000/-and 

also report in case of any default by any official. He is directed to 

invest the said amount after 90 days in National Sayin|s^for a 

period till majority of minors. Para No.15 of this judgment is 

referred to DPO Mansehra for his information. Case property be 

disposed of in accordance with ilaw but after period of

f-

■

Ci

{ !

•/.

1
appeal/revision. File be consigned to ’Record room after necessary 

completion and compliance. 2
; i

^ ■ (^tAnnounced -r*
r

(tytuhamma’^Taliir Aurangzeb) ^ 
MCTG/Addifional Sessions .JucIge-lV 

Mansehra

07-09-2020 ■

CERTIFICATE

It is hereby certified that this judgment consists of 
K^eyenteen (17) pages, each page read corrected and signed by me.

4", I

(Muhammad Tahir Aurangzeb)
MCTC/Aciditional Sessions .ludge-IV 
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